# **University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections**

# Finding Aid - Spider and Jeanne Robinson fonds (RBSC-ARC-1471)

Generated by Access to Memory (AtoM) 2.4.0 Printed: December 20, 2018

Language of description: English

University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections Irving K. Barber Learning Centre 1961 East Mall Vancouver British Columbia

V6T 1Z1

Telephone: 604-822-2521

Fax: 604-822-9587

Email: rare.books@ubc.ca http://rbsc.library.ubc.ca/

http://rbscarchives.library.ubc.ca//index.php/spider-and-jeanne-robinson-fonds

# Spider and Jeanne Robinson fonds

## **Table of contents**

Summary information	. 3
Administrative history / Biographical sketch	. 3
Scope and content	4
Notes	. 4
Series descriptions	. 4
, Manuscripts by other authors, [198-]-2007	4
, Material regarding development and publishing of work, 1978 - 2009	5
, Manuscripts and drafts of books and stories by Spider Robinson, 1976 - 2008	. 6
, Articles by Spider Robinson, 1983 - 2008	8
, Material about Spider and Jeanne Robinson, 1986 - 2007	10
, Publication materials, 1987 - 2007	11
, Music by Spider Robinson, [n.d]	17
, Books, 1976-1994	17
, Miscellaneous, [198?-1997]	22
, Miscellaneous Writings From Other Authors	24
, Interviews, 1985	
, Notebooks, 1975-1979	27
, Other writings, 1969-1997	28
, Printed materials, 1974-1996	31
, Periodicals	31
, Conventions	36
, Directories	37
, Newspapers	37
, Magazines	37
, Promotional Material, [197?-1995]	37
, Short stories, 1973-1996, [ca. 2000]	38
, Speeches, 1979	41
, Correspondence, 1974-1995, [before 2009]	
, Awards, 1987-1993	
Book catalogues, 1978-1995	52

## **Summary information**

**Repository:** University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special

Collections

**Title:** Spider and Jeanne Robinson fonds

**ID:** RBSC-ARC-1471

**Date:** 1974 - 2009 (date of creation)

**Physical description:** 13.817m of textual records and other materials

Dates of creation, revision and deletion:

## Administrative history / Biographical sketch

#### Note

Spider Robinson was born on November 24, 1948 in New York City. He graduated from the State University of New York in Stony Brook, Long Island, NY with a B.A. in English.

Since 1972, Spider Robinson has been publishing short stories, novelettes and novellas in "Omni", "Analog", "Destinies", and other magazines as well as book reviews and articles for publications of science fiction organizations and many novels.

Robinson has written 33 novels, including the well-known Callahan's Series, the Stardance Trilogy (including "Stardance," winner of the 1978 Hugo, Nebula and Locus awards and written in collaboration with his wife Jeanne Robinson), and the Deathkiller Trilogy.

The Robinsons moved to Nova Scotia in the 1970s and to Vancouver in 1987, where they continued to produce work. In the late 1990s they moved to Bowen Island, where Spider continues to reside.

## Administrative history / Biographical sketch

#### Note

Jeanne Robinson was born on March 30, 1948 in Boston.

She began dancing and choreographing in her youth, particularly in the realm of modern dance. She studied dance at many institutions including the Boston Conservatory, the Martha Graham, Alvin Ailey and Erick Hawkins schools, Nikolais/Louis Dance Theatre Lab, Toronto Dance Theatre, and the American Dance Festival.

Jeanne was the founder, director, and resident choreographer of the Nova Dance Theatre in Halifax, Nova Scotia from 1980 to 1987.

The Robinsons moved to Nova Scotia in the 1970s and to Vancouver in 1987, where they continued to produce work. In the late 1990s they moved to Bowen Island.

Jeanne Robinson was diagnosed with biliary cancer in 2009 and passed away on May 30, 2010.

## **Custodial history**

Records were created by Spider and Jeanne Robinson during the years of 1974 to 2009. The original accession (boxes 1 to 25) was arranged and described at the Dalhousie University Library Archives, with correspondence being arranged alphabetically by sender and other material arranged in appropriate series and later deposited to the University of British Columbia Rare Books and Special Collections on May 16, 1994. Subsequent accruals were donated by the Robinsons and were arranged and described in similar series. The first accrual (boxes 26 to 45) was acquire by Rare Books and Special Collections on September 8, 1998, the second accrual (boxes 46 to 52) in 2000, the third accrual (boxes 53 to 63) on October 31, 2001, the forth accrual (boxes 64 to 67) between 2001 and 2011, and the fifth accrual (boxes 68 to 77) was acquired on January 21, 2011.

## **Scope and content**

The fonds consists of correspondence, mainly incoming; drafts (manuscripts, typescripts, computer printouts) and galley proofs of the written work of Spider Robinson and Jeanne Robinson; drafts of articles written by Spider Robinson; notebooks; printed material; and other materials relating to the writing career of Spider Robinson and the joint writing careers of Spider and Jeanne Robinson. The fonds contains a sub-fonds of material relating to Jeanne Robinson's dance career and her involvement in the Nova Dance Theatre in Halifax, Nova Scotia.

#### **Notes**

#### Title notes

#### Other notes

- **Publication status**: published
- **Physical description**: Includes 20 audio cassette tapes; 15 reel-to-reel sound recordings; 3 reel-to-reel video recordings; 17 photographs; 47 slides; negatives

## **Series descriptions**

## Manuscripts by other authors

Date: [198-]-2007 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains material relating to the manuscripts of authors other than Spider and Jeanne Robinson.

Physical description: 5 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Ev and me	[198-?]	,	
ARC-1471-67-32				
RBSC-	File - Paul Ledoux version for Stages	April 1980		,
ARC-1471-67-33				
RBSC-	File - Year of the cat by Doug Finnerty	[198-?]		
ARC-1471-67-34				
RBSC-	File - Sisters by Greg Bear	[198-?]		
ARC-1471-67-35				
RBSC-	File - Becoming alien by Rebecca Ore	[198-?]		
ARC-1471-67-36 - 38				
RBSC-	File - Dance of the snow dragon by	[199-?]		
ARC-1471-67-39	Eileen Kernaghan			
RBSC-	File - Steeldrive by Don H. DeBrandt	[199-?]		
ARC-1471-67-40 - 41				
RBSC-	File - A Clean Sweep, Robert James	2003		
ARC-1471-75-50				
RBSC-	File - Smart Idiots, Alex Morton	[n.d.]		
ARC-1471-75-51				
RBSC-	File - A Little Knowledge, Guy Immega	[n.d.]		
ARC-1471-75-52				
RBSC-	File - Luanne Robinson, illustrated	198-		
ARC-1471-75-53	stories			
RBSC-	File - Tad Williams' Toastmaster Speech	2002		
ARC-1471-75-54				
RBSC-	File - Rolling Thunder, John Varley	2007		
ARC-1471-75-55				

## Material regarding development and publishing of work

Date: 1978 - 2009 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains material relating to the development and publishing of work by Spider Robinson. Material includes publishing agreements, character outlines, book covers and book write-ups.

Physical description: 8 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

File / item list				
Ref code	Title Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - Article agreements, Globe and Mail			
ARC-1471-69-11				
RBSC-	File - Short works in magazine and			
ARC-1471-69-12	anthos [agreements and correspondence]			
RBSC-	File - Book development materials			
ARC-1471-69-13				
RBSC-	File - Callahan's Crosstime Saloon, stage			
ARC-1471-69-14	play copyright			
RBSC-	File - Agreement, GalaxyOnline.com		,	
ARC-1471-69-15				
RBSC-	File - The Free Lunch character outlines		,	
ARC-1471-69-16				
RBSC-	File - Very Bad Deaths, editing notes			
ARC-1471-69-17				
RBSC-	File - Starmind, Blackstone Audiobook		1	
ARC-1471-69-18	corrections			
RBSC-	File - Book covers		,	
ARC-1471-69-19				
RBSC-	File - Book covers			
ARC-1471-69-20				
RBSC-	File - Book covers		1	
ARC-1471-69-21				
RBSC-	File - Starseed Blurb-Quote contacts	,	,	
ARC-1471-69-22				
RBSC-	File - Back cover text for Lady Slings the			
ARC-1471-69-23	Booze			
RBSC-	File - Callanhan's Con, cover content			
ARC-1471-69-24				
RBSC-	File - Cover blurb, Very Bad Deaths			
ARC-1471-69-25				
RBSC-	File - Stardance Trilogy write-up			
ARC-1471-69-26				

## Manuscripts and drafts of books and stories by Spider Robinson

<u>Date</u>: 1976 - 2008 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains material relating to the writing processes of Spider Robinson. Materials includes partial and complete manuscripts, handwritten notes, typeset galleys and proofs for many of Robinson's work including Mindkiller, the Callanhan's series, the Stardance Trilogy, various short stories, Variable Star (written with Robert Heinlein) and Very Hard Choices.

Physical description: 91 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

	File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container		
RBSC-	File - Dog Day Evening manuscript	1976	,			
ARC-1471-69-27						
RBSC-	File - Early drafts	198-				
ARC-1471-70-01						
RBSC-	File - Revised outline, Mindkiller	ca. 1980	ı			
ARC-1471-70-02	,					
RBSC-	File - Callahan's Crosstime Saloon,	ca. 1980	,			
ARC-1471-70-03	adapted play					
RBSC-	File - Radio work	1981 - 1988				
ARC-1471-70-04						
RBSC-	File - Starmind excerpt	1994	ı			
ARC-1471-70-05						
RBSC-	File - Melancholy Elephants, Russian	1994				
ARC-1471-70-06	translation					
RBSC-	File - Callanhan's Key, manuscript	July 17, 1998				
ARC-1471-70-07	excerpt	<b>,</b> ,				
RBSC-	File - Callanhan's Key, partial manuscript	December 19,				
ARC-1471-70-08	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	1998				
RBSC-	File - Columns for The Crazy Years	1999 - 2002				
ARC-1471-70-09		-,,, -,,				
RBSC-	File - Untitled manuscript	200?				
ARC-1471-70-10						
RBSC-	File - One-Eyed Witch Doctor	2001				
ARC-1471-70-11						
RBSC-	File - Callanhan's Con, partial manuscript	November 9,				
ARC-1471-70-12	r	2001				
RBSC-	File - God Is an Iron and Other Short	2002				
ARC-1471-70-13	Stories manuscript					
RBSC-	File - Callanhan's Secret manuscript and	2002				
ARC-1471-70-14	correspondence					
RBSC-	File - The Free Lunch manuscript and	2002				
ARC-1471-70-15	correspondence					
RBSC-	File - God Is an Iron and Other	2002				
ARC-1471-70-16 -	Short Stories, typeset galley and					
70-17	correspondence					
RBSC-	File - Callahan's Con, partial manuscript	April 17, 2002				
ARC-1471-71-01	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	1 , , ,				
RBSC-	File - You Don't Know My Heart,	October 26,		,		
ARC-1471-71-02	manuscript	2002				
RBSC-	File - You Don't Know My Heart, page	April 30, 2003				
ARC-1471-71-03	proofs and correspondence	1 ,				
RBSC-	File - Star Clock, outline and partial	September 21,				
ARC-1471-71-04	manuscript	2003				
RBSC-	File - One-Eyed Witch Doctor, partial	October 9, 2003				
ARC-1471-71-05	manuscript	,				
RBSC-	File - Variable Star, excerpt	November 8,		,		
ARC-1471-71-06	·	2003				
RBSC-	File - Variable Star, proposal	November 10,				
ARC-1471-71-07	- no · armore zum, proposur	2003				
RBSC-	File - Of Three Minds, draft	2003				
ARC-1471-71-08	The of thice winds, draft	2003				

XDSC-ARC-1471		earnie Roomson Tonds
RBSC-	File - Of Three Minds, manuscript	December 8,
ARC-1471-71-09		2003
RBSC-	File - Variable Star, manuscript excerpt	2004
ARC-1471-71-10		
RBSC-	File - Bad Death, manuscript	February 3,
ARC-1471-71-11		2004
RBSC-	File - Very Bad Deaths, manuscript	2004
ARC-1471-71-12	excerpt	
RBSC-	File - Very Bad Deaths, final re-write of	February 6,
ARC-1471-71-13	ending	2004
RBSC-	File - Very Bad Deaths, typeset galley	2004
ARC-1471-71-14 -	The very Bud Beams, typeset gamey	
71-15		
RBSC-	File - The Crazy Years, manuscript	200-
ARC-1471-72-01 -	The - The Crazy Tears, manuscript	200-
72-02		
RBSC-	File - The Crazy Years, partial	April 13, 2004
ARC-1471-72-03	manuscript	April 13, 2004
RBSC-	-	200?
	File - The Crazy Years, manuscript	200?
ARC-1471-72-04		2004
RBSC-	File - The Crazy Years, Afterword proofs	2004
ARC-1471-72-05		
RBSC-	File - Night of Power, typeset galley and	February 24,
ARC-1471-72-06	correspondence	2005
RBSC-	File - Variable Star, manuscript	October 15,
ARC-1471-72-07 -		2005
72-08		
RBSC-	File - Variable Star, manuscript	January 20,
ARC-1471-73-01 -		2006
73-03		
RBSC-	File - Variable Star, manuscript	2006
ARC-1471-73-04 -		
73-05		
RBSC-	File - The Stardance Trilogy, manuscript	2006
ARC-1471-73-06 -		
74-02		
RBSC-	File - Variable Star, advance uncorrected	September 2006
ARC-1471-74-03	proof	1
RBSC-	File - Very Hard Choices, partial	June 1, 2007
ARC-1471-74-04	manuscript	•
RBSC-	File - Very Hard Choices, manuscript	June 30, 2007
ARC-1471-74-05		30, <b>-</b> 00.
RBSC-	File - Very Hard Choices, manuscript	July 18, 2007
ARC-1471-74-06	The very flate choices, manuscript	July 10, 2001
RBSC-	File - Variable Star, typeset galley	August 8, 2007
ARC-1471-74-07	The - variable Star, typeset gamey	1 ingust 0, 2007
RBSC-	File - Very Hard Choices, manuscript	August 27, 2007
ARC-1471-74-08	The - very naru Choices, manuscript	August 21, 2001
	Ella Warra Hand Challes	2009
RBSC-	File - Very Hard Choices, manuscript	2008
ARC-1471-75-01 -	galley typeset	
75-02	L MC 1K'' / C	r 11
RBSC-ARC-1471- SPC-14 - SPC-20	Item - Mind Killer (on tape)	[n.d.]
Articles by Spide	er Robinson	

<u>Date</u>: 1983 - 2008 (date of creation)

### Scope and content:

Series contains material relating to articles written by Spider Robinson. Draft articles are of a singular nature or were written for Robinson's regular columns "Future Tense" for the Globe and Mail and "Thrillin' at the MacMillan for the H.R. MacMillan Space Centre.

Physical description: 5.5 cm of textual records

#### **Publication status:**

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - The Boys Was Shootn' It Out Last	May 30, 1983			
ARC-1471-75-03	Night article				
RBSC-	File - Serendipity: Do article, partial	ca. 199?			
ARC-1471-75-04					
RBSC-	File - Speechless	199?			
ARC-1471-75-05					
RBSC-	File - Admiral Bob	199?			
ARC-1471-75-06					
RBSC-	File - Rebel Fire Omelette	199?			
ARC-1471-75-07					
RBSC-	File - Writing draft	199?			
ARC-1471-75-08					
RBSC-	File - If This Goes On BC in 2100,	December 9,	1		
ARC-1471-75-09	article	1999			
RBSC-	File - Y3K - from this side of the	December 13,			
ARC-1471-75-10	singularity, article	1999			
RBSC-	File - Future Tense, article #10	November 2000			
ARC-1471-75-11					
RBSC-	File - Better To Have Loved, book	2002	1		
ARC-1471-75-12	review				
RBSC-	File - Future Tense, article #32	February 2002	1		
ARC-1471-75-13		·			
RBSC-	File - Future Tense, article #35	May 2002			
ARC-1471-75-14		•			
RBSC-	File - Future Tense, article #37	August 21, 2002		,	
ARC-1471-75-15	,	<i>C</i> ,			
RBSC-	File - Future Tense, article #40	October 2002			
ARC-1471-75-16	,				
RBSC-	File - Future Tense, article #41	November 2002			
ARC-1471-75-17	,				
RBSC-	File - Future Tense, article #44	November 2002			
ARC-1471-75-18	,				
RBSC-	File - The last of the wine, article	2003			
ARC-1471-75-19	,				
RBSC-	File - Where Stuff Comes From, book	2003			
ARC-1471-75-20	review				

RBSC-	File - Future Tense, article #46	February 2003
ARC-1471-75-21		•
RBSC-	File - Future Tense, article #47	February 2003
ARC-1471-75-22		
RBSC-	File - Future Tense, article #49	2003
ARC-1471-75-23		
RBSC-	File - Future Tense, article #53	June 2003
ARC-1471-75-24		
RBSC-	File - Future Tense, article #54	August 2003
ARC-1471-75-25		
RBSC-	File - Future Tense, article #56	September 2003
ARC-1471-75-26		
RBSC-	File - RAH DNA, article	September 5,
ARC-1471-75-27		2003
RBSC-	File - Future Tense, article #58	November 2003
ARC-1471-75-28		
RBSC-	File - On the Road to the Stars, song	March 3, 2005
ARC-1471-75-29		
RBSC-	File - Tell Tem While You Still Can,	November 2005
ARC-1471-75-30	article	
RBSC-	File - Thrillin' at the MacMillan, article	November 2006
ARC-1471-75-31	#2	
RBSC-	File - Thrillin' at the MacMillan, draft	December 2006
ARC-1471-75-32	article	
RBSC-	File - Thrillin' at the MacMillan, article	April 2007
ARC-1471-75-33	#6	
RBSC-	File - Thrillin' at the MacMillan, article	May 2007
ARC-1471-75-34	#7	
RBSC-	File - Thrillin' at the MacMillan, article	June 2007
ARC-1471-75-35	#8	
RBSC-	File - Erratic North, book review	2008
ARC-1471-75-36		
RBSC-	File - Duma Key, book review	2008
ARC-1471-75-37		

## Material about Spider and Jeanne Robinson

<u>Date</u>: 1986 - 2007 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains material about Spider and Jeanne Robinson including interviews, biographic notes and publicity planning information.

Physical description: 4 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1471-75-38	File - Reviews and Interviews	1986 - 1995		

RBSC-	File - Biography of Spider Robinson, Ben	1988
ARC-1471-75-39	Bova	
RBSC-	File - Public appearance publicity	1991 - 2005
ARC-1471-75-40		
RBSC-	File - Spider Robinson by B.D. Wyatt	ca. 1992
ARC-1471-75-41		
RBSC-	File - Encyclopedia of Science Fiction,	1993
ARC-1471-75-42	update sheet	
RBSC-	File - Writers Dance Into Outer Space	1995
ARC-1471-75-43		
RBSC-	File - Interview for Locus Magazine,	December 26,
ARC-1471-75-44	draft	2003
RBSC-	File - Holiday with Spider and Jeanne	2001
ARC-1471-75-45		
RBSC-	File - Tor Publicity, Robinson and	2006
ARC-1471-75-46	Crosby interview regarding Variable Star	
RBSC-	File - Variable Star, promotional tour	2006
ARC-1471-75-47	schedule	
RBSC-	File - H.R. MacMillan Space Centre,	2007
ARC-1471-75-48	press release	
RBSC-	File - Interview questions from Michael	ca. 2007
ARC-1471-75-49	Lohr	

## **Publication materials**

<u>Date</u>: 1987 - 2007 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains materials published and distributed by other organizations. Includes award voting ballots, advertisements and convention programs.

Physical description: 4 cm of textual records

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Advertising	[n.d.]		
ARC-1471-76-01				
RBSC-	File - Science Fiction Writer's	[n.d.]	'	
ARC-1471-76-02	Association, president platforms			
RBSC-	File - Science Fiction Live	1988		
ARC-1471-76-03				
RBSC-	File - The Original Writers Calendar,	1990		
ARC-1471-76-04	featuring Spider Robinson			
RBSC-	File - Canadian Science Fiction and	1995	'	
ARC-1471-76-05	Fantasy Foundation, call for nomination			
RBSC-	File - Prix Aurora Awards, ballot	1996		
ARC-1471-76-06				
RBSC-	File - Hugo Award, ballot	1996		
ARC-1471-76-07				

RBSC- ARC-1471-76-08	File - Judith Merril	1997
RBSC-	File - Tesseract Books, submission	1998 - 1999
ARC-1471-76-09	guidelines	
RBSC-	File - World Science Fiction Convention,	1999
ARC-1471-76-10	ballot	
RBSC-	File - Convention programs	1992 - 2006
ARC-1471-76-11		
RBSC-	File - Alaska Cruise program	March 27, 2006
ARC-1471-76-12		
RBSC-	File - ideaCity program book	2007
ARC-1471-76-13		
RBSC-	File - Public Lending Rights Commission	1987
ARC-1471-76-14		
RBSC-	File - Writers Guild of America	1996
ARC-1471-76-15		

#### Jeanne Robinson and Nova Dance Theatre

<u>Date</u>: 1977 - 1987 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Subfonds contains material pertaining to Jeanne Robinson's dance career. Records primarily regard the development of the Nova Dance Theatre, a modern dance company in Halifax, NS of which Robinson was the founder, director, and resident choreographer during its entire existence.

Physical description: 22.5 cm of textual records and other material

#### Publication status:

published

#### Physical description:

Includes 13 audio cassette tapes; 12 reel-to-reel sound recordings; 3 reel-to-reel video recordings; 17 photographs; 47 slides; negatives

#### File / item list

#### **Nova Dance Theatre**

Date: 1980 - 1986 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series contains records pertaining to the development of the Nova Dance Theatre in Halifax, NS. Material relates to Jeanne Robinson's role at the director and creator of the theatre and includes correspondence, Canada Council grant applications, programing information and publicity.

Physical description: 14.5 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published				
File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Nova Dance Theatre programs	1980 - 1986		
ARC-1471-68-01				
RBSC-	File - Nova Dance Theatre leaflets and	ca. 1980-1985		
ARC-1471-68-02	pamphlets			
RBSC-	File - Canadian Dance material	1985		
ARC-1471-68-03				
RBSC-	File - Fliers/Posters/Programs	1981 - 1985		
ARC-1471-68-04		1007		
RBSC- ARC-1471-68-05	File - Nova Dance Theatre sponsers and	1985		
RBSC-	fundraising File - APF Project Proposal	1987		
ARC-1471-68-06	File - APF Project Proposal	1987		
RBSC-	File - Nova Dance Theatre publicity	1980 - 1986		
ARC-1471-68-07	The Trova Bance Theatre publicity	1700 1700		
RBSC-	File - Nova Dance Theatre signage	ca. 1984		
ARC-1471-68-08				
RBSC-	File - Nova Dance Theatre copied	198-		
ARC-1471-68-09	photographs			
RBSC-	File - Nova Dance Theatre performance	1982 - 1985		
ARC-1471-68-10	programs			
RBSC-	File - Memorandum of the Association of	1980		
ARC-1471-68-11	Nova Dance Theatre Association	_		
RBSC-	File - Nova Dance Theatre mailing list	198-		
ARC-1471-68-12		1002 1000		
RBSC- ARC-1471-68-13	File - Nova Dance Theatre Association	1983 - 1989		
RBSC-	Board	1985		
ARC-1471-68-14	File - Nova Dance Theatre, performance speaking ntoes	1983		
RBSC-	File - Nova Dance Theatre publicity	1980 - 1985		
ARC-1471-68-15	The - Nova Dance Theatre publicity	1700 - 1703		
RBSC-	File - Nova Dance Theatre publicity	1984 - 1986		
ARC-1471-68-16	and the same and the same processing	-, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -		
RBSC-	File - Nova Dance Theatre publicity	1982 - 1984		
ARC-1471-68-17				
RBSC-	File - Dance Nova Scotia certificate,	1983		
ARC-1471-68-18	Jeanne Robinson			
RBSC-	File - Letters of Appraisal	1983 - 1986		
ARC-1471-68-19				
RBSC-	File - Dance company programs and	1983 - 1985		
ARC-1471-68-20	pamphlets	100% 1005		
RBSC-	File - Canada Council	1985 - 1986		
ARC-1471-69-01 RBSC-	Eila Canada Caunail II-lifer	1985		
ARC-1471-69-02	File - Canada Council, Halifax meetings, notebook	1983		
RBSC-	File - Canada Council grant application	1985		
ARC-1471-69-03	The - Canada Council grant application	1705		
RBSC-	File - Canada Council grant application	1984 - 1985		
ARC-1471-69-04	copies	1707 - 1703		
11107-04	copies			

RBSC-	File - Canada Council grant, rough copy	1984 - 1985
ARC-1471-69-05		
RBSC-	File - Dance Conference, Airport Hotel,	1985
ARC-1471-69-06	Halifax	
RBSC-	File - Evelyn Richardson Memorial	1985
ARC-1471-69-08	Elementary School performance	
	feedback	
RBSC-	File - Nova Dance Theatre course	1985 - 1986
ARC-1471-68-28	advertisment and schedules	
RBSC-ARC-1471-	File - Shifting Gears, Nova Dance	[ca. 1980]
OS-01	Theatre signage	
RBSC-ARC-1471-	File - reMembering, Nova Dance Theate	[ca. 1980]
OS-02	signage	

## Material regarding dance choreography and creation

<u>Date</u>: 1982 - 1987 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series contains records pertaining to Jeanne Robinson's work in dance choreography and creation. Materials covers lighting cues and design, costume design, handwritten notes, photographs of dances and publication drafts.

Physical description: 6 cm of textual records;

12 sound reels;

3 film reels;

13 cassette tapes

#### **Publication status:**

published

#### File / item list Ref code Title Dates Access status Container RBSC-File - JR's Choreography 1983 - 1986 ARC-1471-68-21 RBSC-File - Costume sketches 1983 - 1985 ARC-1471-68-22 RBSC-File - Lighting cues 1982 ARC-1471-68-23 File - Dance Crazy Spring Tour 1987 RBSC-ARC-1471-68-24 RBSC-File - Dance Crazy project 1986 ARC-1471-68-25 RBSC-File - Canadian Foundations material 198-ARC-1471-68-26 RBSC-File - Choreographers' Showcase, Canada 1986 Council ARC-1471-69-07 RBSC-ARC-1471-Item - Amos Garrett [n.d.] SPSR-01 RBSC-ARC-1471-Item - Contact Acadie May '86 May 1986 SPSR-02

1	cume Roomson fonds
Item - Pause before Walk Widow	[n.d.]
Item - John Renbourn Group	[n.d.]
Item - Steve Reid	[n.d.]
Item - Philip Glass	[n.d.]
Item - Meredith Monk	[n.d.]
Item - Laurie Anderson	[n.d.]
Item - Joni Mitchell (live)	[n.d.]
Item - Possible Beatle Copy	January 1984
Item - [Untitled]	[n.d.]
Item - NDT - Fall 84 Master	1984
Item - Higher Ground	[n.d]
Item - Pontoon	September 1, 1983
Item - [Untitled]	[n.d.]
File - [Accompanying paper for RBSC-ARC-1471-SPSR-08]	[n.d.]
	1986
	[n.d.]
Item - Higher Ground	[n.d.]
Item - Anthemological Persuasion	[n.d.]
-	[n.d.]
Item - Walk Widow	[n.d.]
	[n.d.]
	1984
	[n.d.]
Item - NDT Spring '86	1986
Item - Jeanie's Dance	[n.d.]
-	1985
Item - Cocktails	[n.d.]
	Item - John Renbourn Group  Item - Steve Reid  Item - Philip Glass  Item - Meredith Monk  Item - Laurie Anderson  Item - Joni Mitchell (live)  Item - Possible Beatle Copy  Item - [Untitled]  Item - NDT - Fall 84 Master  Item - Higher Ground  Item - Pontoon  Item - [Untitled]  File - [Accompanying paper for RBSC-ARC-1471-SPSR-08]  Item - NDT Spring '86 - First Half  Item - School Show  Item - Higher Ground  Item - Anthemological Persuasion  Item - Options  Item - Walk Widow  Item - Anthemological  Item - NDT Fall 84  Item - House Pets  Item - NDT Spring '86  Item - Jeanie's Dance  Item - April '85

## Material regarding NASA

<u>Date</u>: 1977 - 1984 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains records pertaining to Jeanne Robinson's involvement with the National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA). Material relates to her pursuit to enter space as a civilian astronaut and includes correspondence, application material and publicity.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1471-69-09	File - NASA	1977 - 1984		
RBSC- ARC-1471-69-10	File - NASA Project Info	1984		

## Photographs and slides

Date: [ca. 1980] (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains photographs, slides and negatives of aspects of dances and dance creation. Photographs BC2148-01 - BC2148-17, slides BC2148-18 - BC2148-64 and negatives portray dances created and performed by Jeanne Robinson and the Nova Dance Theatre, as well as other dancers and companies.

Physical description: 17 photographs;

47 slides; negatives

**Publication status:** 

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Beverly Brown and Roger Tolle	[ca. 1980]		
ARC-1471-78-01	photographs			
RBSC-	File - Nova Dance Theatre photographs	[ca. 1980]		,
ARC-1471-78-02				
RBSC-	File - Nova Dance Theatre slides	[ca. 1980]		
ARC-1471-78-03				
RBSC-	File - Nova Dance Theatre photograph	[ca. 1980]		
ARC-1471-78-04	negatives			

## **Music by Spider Robinson**

<u>Date</u>: [n.d] (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains reel-to-reel sound recordings of Spider Robinson performing his original music. Includes both instrumental and lyrical songs.

Physical description: 3 sound recordings

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1471-	Item - Spider, Here Today	[n.d]		
SPSR-13				
RBSC-ARC-1471-	Item - Hardon You	[n.d]		
SPSR-14				
RBSC-ARC-1471-	Item - New Spider Instr.	[n.d]		
SPSR-15				

#### **Books**

<u>Date</u>: 1976-1994 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of manuscripts of books written by Spider and Jeanne Robinson. The manuscripts consists of holograph, carbon, typescript, and computer generated drafts (first and final) and corrections to the various works. There is also an introduction by another author included.

Physical description: 2.6035 m

**Arrangement**:

The manuscripts are arranged by title.

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Manuscripts : Stardance (New			
ARC-1471-2-1-3	York: Dial Press, 1979) - Final Draft,			
Carbon, Uncorrected				
RBSC-	File - Manuscripts : Stardance (New	,		
ARC-1471-2-4-6	York: Dial Press, 1979) - Final Draft,			

	Splact and Jeanne Roomson folias
	Photo-copy, Uncorrected (with Analog
	corrections)
RBSC-	File - Manuscripts : Stardance (New
ARC-1471-2-7-9	York: Dial Press, 1979) - Final Draft,
	Copy-edited Copy-edited
RBSC-ARC-1471-3-1	File - Manuscripts : Telempath (New
	York: Putnam, 1976) - Outline & notes
RBSC-ARC-1471-3-2	File - Manuscripts : Telempath (New
	York: Putnam, 1976) - First Draft,
	Chapters 2, 3, 8, 10-1 4
RBSC-ARC-1471-3-3	File - Manuscripts : Telempath (New
	York: Putnam, 1976) - Revised Draft,
	Carbon of "By any other name" with
	revisions and notes on chapters 5-1 2
RBSC-ARC-1471-3-4	File - Manuscripts : Telempath (New
	York: Putnam, 1976) - Final Draft of
	"By any other name". Carbon and carbon
	photo-copy
RBSC-ARC-1471-3-5	File - Manuscripts : Telempath (New
RDSC /IRC 14/1 3 3	York: Putnam, 1976) - Fragment -
	Chapter 14
RBSC-	File - Manuscripts : Telempath (New
ARC-1471-3-8-9	York: Putnam, 1976) - Final Draft with
7 KC 14/1 5 0 7	printers marks
RBSC-ARC-1471-4-1	File - Manuscripts : Callahan's Crosstime
KDSC-ARC-14/1-4-1	(New York : Ace, 1977) - First Draft,
	"The Centipede's Dilemma" and "Just
	Dessert"
RBSC-ARC-1471-4-2	File - Manuscripts : Callahan's Crosstime
KD5C-ARC-14/1-4-2	(New York : Ace, 1977) - Final Draft
RBSC-ARC-1471-4-3	File - Manuscripts : Antimony - Final
KDSC-ARC-14/1-4-3	Draft, Part 1 of 4
RBSC-ARC-1471-4-4	File - Manuscripts : Antimony - Final
KBSC-ARC-14/1-4-4	Draft, Part 2 of 4
RBSC-ARC-1471-4-5	,
KBSC-ARC-14/1-4-5	File - Manuscripts : Antimony - Final
DDCC ADC 1471 4.6	Draft, Part 3 of 4
RBSC-ARC-1471-4-6	File - Manuscripts : Antimony - Final
DDGG	Draft, Part 4 of 4
RBSC-	File - Manuscripts: Callahan's Lady,
ARC-1471-10-1-5	Early Draft : Computer Printout
RBSC-	File - Final Draft : Copy Edited
ARC-1471-10-6-7	
RBSC-ARC-1471-10-8	File - Galley Proof
RBSC-	File - Galley Proof Revised
ARC-1471-10-9-10	
RBSC-ARC-1471-11-1	File - Manuscripts : Lady Slings the
	Booze, Early Draft : Computer Printout
RBSC-	File - Final Draft : Copy Edited
ARC-1471-11-2-3	
RBSC-ARC-1471-11-4	File - Final Corrections 2pp.
RBSC-	File - Manuscripts : Mindkiller, Draft :
ARC-1471-11-5-6	Computer Printout, with corrections.
	Photocopy.

		cume Roomson Tonus
RBSC-ARC-1471-11-7	File - Manuscripts : Racewar (Night	
	of Power), Proposal, Typescript, Hand	
	Corrected	
RBSC-	File - Holograph Manuscript	
ARC-1471-11-8-9		
RBSC-	File - First Draft, Photocopy	
ARC-1471-11-10-11	The That Brant, Thotocopy	
	E'1. Constant Des G. Distance	
RBSC-	File - Second Draft, Photocopy	
ARC-1471-11-12-13		
RBSC-ARC-1471-12-1	File - Research Materials	
RBSC-	File - Typescript . Final Draft. Hand	
ARC-1471-12-2-3	Corrections. Some leaves photocopies	
RBSC-ARC-1471-12-4	File - Miscellaneous Correspondence	
RBSC-	File - Holograph Manuscript : Stardance	
ARC-1471-10-11	The Holograph Manasempt : Stardance	
RBSC-	File - Galley proofs, hand corrected	-
ARC-1471-10-12	File - Galley proofs, fiand corrected	
RBSC-ARC-1471-12-5	File - Manuscripts : Starmind Thoughts.	
	Computer Printout	
RBSC-ARC-1471-12-6	File - Manuscripts : Starseed Earliest	
	Manuscript Notebook. Includes Other	
	Material	
RBSC-	File - Starseed proposal. Computer	
ARC-1471-12-7-8	Printout, Hand Corrections	
RBSC-ARC-1471-12-9	File - Notes and Miscellaneous Reference	<del>,</del>
RDSC-ARC-14/1-12-9		
DDGG	Material	
RBSC-	File - Early Draft & Fragments & Notes	
ARC-1471-12-10	Computer Printout	
RBSC-	File - Early Draft. Dec. 17, 1989.	1989
ARC-1471-12-11	Computer Printout	
RBSC-	File - Early Draft, Prologue and Chapter.	1990
ARC-1471-12-12	Mar. 7, 1990. Computer Printout, Some	
	Hand Corrections	
RBSC-	File - Draft . May 22, 1990 . Computer	1990
ARC-1471-12-13	Printout, Hand Corrections	1770
		1000
RBSC-	File - Short Draft. May 26, 1990.	1990
ARC-1471-12-14		
RBSC-	File - Short Draft . June 7, 1990 .	1990.
ARC-1471-12-15		
RBSC-	File - Short Draft . No Date.	
ARC-1471-12-16		
RBSC-	File - Long Full Draft. Aug. 1990,	1990
ARC-1471-12-17	Computer Printout, Hand Corrections &	
1110 17/1-12-1/	Suggestions	
DDCC ADC 1471 12 1		1000
RBSC-ARC-1471-13-1	File - Long Full Draft. Aug. 1990,	1990
	Computer Printout, Hand Corrections &	
	Suggestions	
RBSC-ARC-1471-13-2	File - Draft . Dec . 11, 1990 . Computer	1990
	Printout	
RBSC-	File - Final Draft. Copy Edited.	
ARC-1471-13-3-4		
RBSC-ARC-1471-13-5	File - Galley Proofs for Magazine	
KD5C-MC-14/1-15-3	Appearance (Pulp house)	
	Appearance (ruip nouse)	

	- T	Cumic Roomson Tones
RBSC-ARC-1471-13-6	File - Manuscripts : Time Pressure	
	Proposal and Writing Samples.	
	Photocopy. This was for a Canada	
	Council Grant.	
RBSC-	File - Final Draft. Copy Edited	
ARC-1471-13-7-8		
RBSC-ARC-1471-13-9	File - Manuscripts : Antimony (See also	
	Box 4 for Final Draft) Introduction.	
	Holograph Manuscript	
RBSC-	File - Galley Proofs, Hand Corrections	
ARC-1471-13-10		
RBSC-	File - Manuscripts : Callahan's Secret	
ARC-1471-13-11	Final Draft. Copy Edited	
RBSC-	File - Manuscripts : Callahan's Touch	
ARC-1471-13-12	Draft. Computer Printout	
RBSC-	File - Final Draft. Copy Edited	
ARC-1471-14-1-2		
RBSC-ARC-1471-14-3	File - Correspondence : Publisher	
RBSC-ARC-1471-14-4	File - Manuscripts : Melancholy Elephant	
	Draft. Photocopy	
RBSC-ARC-1471-14-5	File - Manuscripts : Off the Wall at	
	Callahans Final Draft. Copy Edited	
RBSC-ARC-1471-14-6	File - Manuscripts : Time Travellers	
	Strictly Cash Holograph Manuscript,	
	Corrected Typescript, Carbons, &	
	Photocopies of Illustrations	
RBSC-ARC-1471-29-1	File - Callahan and Company: The	
	Complete Chronicles of the Crosstime	
	Saloon - Final Draft	
RBSC-ARC-1471-29-2	File - Callahan Chronicles: Photocopy	1997
	with corrections, 1997	
RBSC-ARC-1471-29-3	File - Callahan Chronicles: Photocopy	1997
	with corrections, 1997	
RBSC-ARC-1471-29-4	File - Callahan Chronicles: Final Draft	1997
RBSC-ARC-1471-30-1	File - Callahan's Legacy: thoughts	
RBSC-ARC-1471-30-2	File - Callahan's Legacy: Chapter One,	1994
	1994	
RBSC-ARC-1471-30-3	File - Callahan's Legacy: Draft with	1994
	corrections	-
RBSC-ARC-1471-30-4	File - Callahan's Legacy: Final Draft	
RBSC-ARC-1471-30-5	File - Callahan's Secret: Incomplete draft	
RBSC-ARC-1471-30-6	File - The Mick Of Time, 1995 with	1995
	Corrections	
RBSC-ARC-1471-30-7	File - Manuscript The Free Lunch	1998
RBSC-ARC-1471-31-1	File - Lady Slings the Booze: Lady	
	Sally's Book Development	
RBSC-ARC-1471-31-2	File - Lady Slings the Booze: final draft	1991
RBSC-ARC-1471-31-3	File - Lifehouse: introduction by James	
	Gunn	
RBSC-ARC-1471-31-4	File - Lifehouse: Final Draft, 1996	1996
RBSC-ARC-1471-31-5	File - Mindkiller: summary	
RBSC-ARC-1471-31-6	File - Mindkiller: Photocopy with	
	corrections	

NDSC-ARC-14/1	Spider and se	taine Roomson folius
RBSC-ARC-1471-31-7	File - Revisions for Mindkiller and Time Pressure, 1995	1995
RBSC-ARC-1471-32-1	File - Off the Wall at Callahan's: Quotes	-
RBSC-ARC-1471-32-2	File - Off the Wall at Callahan's: Galley	
DDGG 1 DG 1 151 22 2	Pages	1002
RBSC-ARC-1471-32-3	File - Starmind: Chapter One, 1993	1993
RBSC-ARC-1471-32-4	File - Starmind: What Has Gone Before with letter from Analog, 1993	1993
RBSC-ARC-1471-32-5	File - Starmind: Synopsis, 1994	1994
RBSC-ARC-1471-32-6	File - Starmind: Changes, 1994	1994
RBSC-ARC-1471-32-7	File - Starmind: Galley Proofs with letter from Analog, 1994	1994
RBSC-ARC-1471-32-8	File - Starmind: Rough Draft with changes, 1994	1994
RBSC-ARC-1471-32-9	File - Starmind: Chapters 1-14	
RBSC-	File - Starmind: Chapters 10-15	-
ARC-1471-32-10		
RBSC-	File - Starmind: Final Draft, photocopy	1993
ARC-1471-32-11		
RBSC-ARC-1471-33-1	File - Starseed: Book Proposal, 1984	1984
RBSC-ARC-1471-33-2	File - Starseed: Incomplete draft	
RBSC-ARC-1471-33-3	File - Starseed: Chapter Objectives	
RBSC-ARC-1471-33-4	File - Starseed: Authors Notes	
RBSC-	File - Manuscripts : Time Pressure	
ARC-1471-33-4a	(Starseed)	
RBSC-ARC-1471-33-5	File - Time Pressure (Starseed): Table of Measures	
RBSC-ARC-1471-33-6	File - Time Pressure (Starseed): Final Draft, photocopy	
RBSC-ARC-1471-33-7	File - Time Pressure (Starseed): Final- Draft, bound	
RBSC-ARC-1471-33-8	File - User Friendly: Table of contents	
RBSC-ARC-1471-33-9	File - User Friendly	
RBSC-	File - User Friendly: Proofs	
ARC-1471-33-10	·	
RBSC-ARC-1471-51-1	File - Lifehouse: a novel proposal	[1994]
RBSC-	File - Mindkiller [galley proofs]	
ARC-1471-51-2-4		
RBSC-	File - Dead matter from Off the Wall at	n.d
ARC-1471-51-5-6	Callahan's	
RBSC-ARC-1471-51-7	File - Starmind novel proposal: 1st and 2nd draft	1991
RBSC-ARC-1471-51-8	File - From Starmind proposal, submitted unsuccessfully to Ace	1991
RBSC-ARC-1471-51-9	File - Starmind thoughts	[1991]
RBSC- ARC-1471-51-10	File - Starmind: Chapter One	1993
RBSC-ARC-1471-52-1	File - Starmind (pp. 1-84)	[1993]
RBSC-	File - Starmind: draft	1993
ARC-1471-52-2-4		
RBSC-ARC-1471-52-5	File - Notes [and information used in creating the book, along with chapter one] for Starseed development	1977-1980
	1 - 1	

EBSC THE TITE	Spraer and te	diffic Roomson fonds
RBSC-ARC-1471-56-1	File - Callahan's Key - Proof (first draft) March 24, 1999	1999
RBSC-ARC-1471-56-2	File - Callahan's Key - Page Proof May 31, 1999	1999
RBSC-ARC-1471-56-3	File - Callahan's Key - Page Proof Jan. 2, 2001	2001
RBSC-ARC-1471-57-1	File - Callahan's Key - Page Proof Nov. 18, 1999	1999
RBSC-ARC-1471-57-2	File - Manuscripts: The Free Lunch	
RBSC-ARC-1471-57-3	File - Manuscripts: The Free Lunch - Page Proof June 4, 1998	1998
RBSC-ARC-1471-57-4	File - Manuscripts: The Free Lunch - Revised Page Proof April 26, 199?	
RBSC-ARC-1471-58-1	File - Manuscripts: The Free Lunch - Page Proof March 15, 2001	
RBSC-ARC-1471-58-2	File - Manuscripts: Telempath - Page Proof July 2001	2001
RBSC-ARC-1471-58-3	File - Manuscripts: Mindkiller - Draft March 23, 1983	1983
RBSC-ARC-1471-58-4	File - Manuscripts: Mindkiller - Revised Draft	
RBSC-ARC-1471-59-0	File - Original manuscript - Mindkiller	
RBSC-ARC-1471-59-1	File - Time Travelers Strictly Cash - Page Proof April 9, 2001	2001
RBSC-ARC-1471-59-2	File - Cloud Farmer - Draft March 26, 2000	2000
RBSC-ARC-1471-59-2	File - Cloud Farmer - Draft June 12, 2000	2000
RBSC-ARC-1471-59-3	File - Callahan's Crosstime Saloon - Page Proof Aug. 8, 1999	1999
RBSC-ARC-1471-59-4	File - By Any Other Name - Page Proof Oct. 2, 2000	2000
RBSC-ARC-1471-59-5	File - Callahan's Lady II — a proposal	-
RBSC-ARC-1471-59-6	File - Callahan's Lady - Page Proof April 17, 2001	2001
RBSC-ARC-1471-59-7	File - The Little Spaceship That Could (Spider Robinson & Varley)	
RBSC-	File - Manuscripts : Telempath (New	
ARC-1471-3-6-7	York: Putnam, 1976) - Revised Draft	
RBSC-	File - Callahan's Legacy Thoughts	[ca. 1988]
ARC-1471-64-08		
RBSC- ARC-1471-64-09	File - The Callahan Touch	[ca. 198-?]

## Miscellaneous

<u>Date</u>: [198?-1997] (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of unpublished items and fragments found in the fonds as well as a draft of a novel by another writer.

Physical description: 1.0750 m

<u>Publication status</u> :				
published				
	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1471-9-2	File - Imaro (a novel Charles R.	_		
	Saunders) Draft			
RBSC-ARC-1471-9-3	File - Unpublished Fiction : Sincerest	_		
	Form			
RBSC-ARC-1471-9-4	File - Unpublished Fiction : Equal Rites	_		4
RBSC-ARC-1471-9-5	File - Miscellaneous Papers : Early Logs	_		
	of Sales Attempts			
RBSC-ARC-1471-9-6	File - Miscellaneous Papers : 1978 Hugo	1978	1	1
	Awards Memorabilia			
RBSC-ARC-1471-9-7	File - Miscellaneous Papers : 1980 Biblio	1980		
RBSC-ARC-1471-9-8	File - Miscellaneous Papers : Untitled	_		
	Callahan Story			
RBSC-ARC-1471-9-9	File - Miscellaneous Papers : Untitled	_		
	Story Notes			
RBSC-ARC-1471-9-10	File - Newspaper Clipping			
RBSC-ARC-1471-9-11	File - Nova Scotian Hotel Floor Plan for			·
	a Convention, n.d.			
RBSC-	File - Hugo Award Opening Ceremonies			
ARC-1471-15-28		_		
RBSC-	File - Publication Advertisement (Rag			
ARC-1471-15-29	Weed Press)	_		
RBSC-	File - Magazine Articles on S. Robinson			
ARC-1471-15-30	and his book, photocopy			
RBSC-	File - Scrapbook			
ARC-1471-15-31 RBSC-	File - Science Fiction Writers of America	_		
ARC-1471-15-32	- "Shared World Anthology"			
RBSC-	File - "Sitting Around the Pool"	_		
ARC-1471-15-33	The - Sitting Around the Foor			
RBSC-	File - "Xenogenesis"	1984		
ARC-1471-15-34	The - Achogenesis	1704		
RBSC-ARC-1471-41-1	File - Information about continuing	_		(
	education			
RBSC-ARC-1471-41-2	File - Invitation to Conventions	_		
RBSC-ARC-1471-41-3	File - Other authors' book covers			
RBSC-ARC-1471-41-4	File - Information in preparation for	_		
	Spider's show in CBC Radio			
RBSC-ARC-1471-41-5	File - Information about Avon Eos	_		
RBSC-ARC-1471-41-6	File - Information on the Planetarium's			
	Mars Show in which the Robinsons took			
	part			
RBSC-ARC-1471-41-7	File - Information about the author;			-
	correspondence printout for '985,			
	Starmind release information; Spider			
	Robinson checklist			

RBSC-ARC-1471-41-8	File - Aurora Award information: including ballots, and nominated work, 1995-97
RBSC-ARC-1471-41-9	File - Hugo award information, 1996 1996
RBSC-	File - Retro Hugo information, 1996 1996
ARC-1471-41-10	
RBSC-	File - Uncashed cheque payable to
ARC-1471-41-12	Woodrow Wilson
RBSC-	File - Various invitation to parties teas
ARC-1471-41-14	and speeches
RBSC-	File - Call for submissions
ARC-1471-41-15	
RBSC-	File - Postcards from Kathy Mac Ltd.
ARC-1471-41-16	with little quotes on them
RBSC-	File - Information from Guy Immega for
ARC-1471-41-17	Starseed

## **Miscellaneous Writings From Other Authors**

## <u>Publication status</u>:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1471-42-1	File - "A First Go at Dr. X"		,	
RBSC-ARC-1471-42-2	File - Ahead of Their Time: A Time			
	Traveler's Discoveries in the Trashbin of			
	History			
RBSC-ARC-1471-42-3	File - The Armageddon Blues: A Tale of			
	Great Wheel of Existence			
RBSC-ARC-1471-42-4	File - "Callahan's Crosstime Saloon"		,	
RBSC-ARC-1471-42-5	File - The Counterfeit Heinlein			
RBSC-ARC-1471-42-6	File - "Door Number Three"			
RBSC-ARC-1471-42-7	File - A Friend to Alexander			
RBSC-ARC-1471-42-8	File - "Grass Dancer"			
RBSC-ARC-1471-42-9	File - The Guru's Latest Incarnation			
RBSC-	File - "Hubble's Universe"		,	
ARC-1471-42-10				
RBSC-	File - "The Magnificent Conspiracy"		,	
ARC-1471-42-11				
RBSC-	File - "The Martian Child"			
ARC-1471-42-12		_		
RBSC-	File - The Mirror at Lop Nor			
ARC-1471-42-13		_		
RBSC-ARC-1471-43-1	File - Once There Were Dragons"			
RBSC-ARC-1471-43-2	File - "The Pottersfield Portfolio:	1979-1980		
	Fiction and Poetry from Atlantic Canada,			
	1979-80."			
RBSC-ARC-1471-43-3	File - To Halt Armageddon: volume 1	1985		
	'Threshold '			
RBSC-ARC-1471-43-4	File - Too Soon We Grow Old			
RBSC-ARC-1471-43-5	File - "Starke: Treatment"	<del></del>		

XDSC-ARC-1471	Spider und se	tainie Rounson fonds
RBSC-ARC-1471-43-6	File - Carpal Tunnel Syndrome;"	
	Ostoearthritis;" and "The Human	
	Interface"	
RBSC-ARC-1471-43-7	File - The War Against Chtorr (book 4):	
	A Season for Slaughter	
RBSC-ARC-1471-43-8	File - When No Man Pursueth	
RBSC-ARC-1471-43-9	File - White Dinner	
RBSC-	File - Untitled printed collection of	
ARC-1471-43-10	poetry	_
RBSC-ARC-1471-63-1	File - Misc. "A-M"	,
RBSC-ARC-1471-63-3	File - Other Miscellaneous	
RBSC-ARC-1471-63-2	File - Misc. "R-U"	
RBSC-ARC-1471-44-1	File - Pictures of Spider	
RBSC-ARC-1471-44-2	File - Charcoal sketch of Spider	1007
RBSC-ARC-1471-44-3	File - Parts of the Commentary Section	1997
	of the Globe and Mail in which Spider's articles "The Crazy-Years" appeared	
RBSC-ARC-1471-44-4	File - Newspaper cut outs mentioning	
KDSC-ARC-14/1-44-4	Spider 1982, 1987-88, 1992-93, 1995-96	
RBSC-ARC-1471-44-5	File - Two magazines that mention	1988
KDSC-ARC-14/1-44-3	Spider	1700
RBSC-ARC-1471-44-6	File - Miscellaneous things that mention	
RDSC /IRC 14/1 44 0	Spider like announcements, photocopies	
RBSC-ARC-1471-44-7	File - Receipt for a gift of one art print	1996
Tebse rate 11/1 11/	from James Warhola, 1996	1770
RBSC-ARC-1471-44-8	File - Cassette tape that is a gift with a	
	small note in it	
RBSC-ARC-1471-45-1	File - Black postcards (3)	
RBSC-ARC-1471-45-2	File - Fridge Magnet	
RBSC-ARC-1471-45-3	File - Jeanne's Curriculum Vitae; and an	
	advertisement entitled "Jeanne Robinson	
	Offers, `An Introduction to the Alexander	
	Technique' "	
RBSC-ARC-1471-45-4	File - Advertisements for novels	
RBSC-ARC-1471-45-5	File - Advertisements for novels	
RBSC-	File - Science Fiction and Fantasy	
ARC-1471-41-11	Writers if America (Nebula) Award	
	information	
RBSC-	File - Information about Nanotechnotogy	
ARC-1471-41-13		
RBSC-ARC-1471-45-6	File - Unidentified	
- D.D.G.G	File - Posters	1001
RBSC-	File - Writings – Barley	1991
ARC-1471-67-06	Til Will Building	1004
RBSC-	File - Writings – Brockshmidt	1994
ARC-1471-67-07	File Wattings Fillian	1001
RBSC-	File - Writings – Ellison	1991
ARC-1471-67-08 RBSC-	File Writings Hamilton	[100 9]
ARC-1471-67-09	File - Writings – Hamilton	[198-?]
RBSC-	File - Writings – Johanson	1992
ARC-1471-67-10	The - writings – Johanson	1774
RBSC-	File - Writings – Londecker	1993
ARC-1471-67-11	The - Wildings - Londecker	1//3
1110 17/1-0/-11		

DDCC	Eile Weitings Man	[100 9]
RBSC-	File - Writings – Max	[198-?]
ARC-1471-67-12	T'I WY'' AN Y	1007
RBSC-	File - Writings – McIntyre	1985
ARC-1471-67-13		1004
RBSC-	File - Writings – Nebula Awards	1994
ARC-1471-67-14		
RBSC-	File - Writings – Stiles	1994
ARC-1471-67-15		
RBSC-	File - Writings – Van Thorne	[199-?]
ARC-1471-67-16		
RBSC-	File - Writings – Young Person's Guide	[199-]
ARC-1471-67-17		
RBSC-	File - 3, 2, 1 Write	1991
ARC-1471-67-18		
RBSC-	File - Advanced Space Vision	[ca. 1995]
ARC-1471-67-19		
RBSC-	File - Pacific Space Center	1995
ARC-1471-67-20	1	
RBSC-	File - Space Education Centre	1992
ARC-1471-67-21		
RBSC-	File - Rochdale College	1991
ARC-1471-67-22		
RBSC-	File - Extraterrestrial Society	[ca. 1988]
ARC-1471-67-23	j	
RBSC-	File - Star Trek TNG	1986
ARC-1471-67-24		
RBSC-	File - Vancouver Arts Initiative	1993
ARC-1471-67-25		2770
RBSC-	File - Spider Robinson Mask	[198-?]
ARC-1471-67-26	The spider Roomson Mask	[170.]
RBSC-	File - Computer Related	1991-1995
ARC-1471-67-27	The Computer reduced	1//1 1//0
RBSC-	File - Music Related	1990-1992
ARC-1471-67-28	The music reduced	1//0 1//2
RBSC-	File - Humour	[199-?]
ARC-1471-67-29	The - Humour	[177-1]
RBSC-	File - Clippings	1989-1994
ARC-1471-67-30	The - Chppings	1707-177 <del>4</del>
RBSC-	Eila Unidentified	[100.9]
	File - Unidentified	[199-?]
ARC-1471-67-31		

## **Interviews**

Date: 1985 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consist of interviews given by Spider Robinson.

Physical description: .025m of textual records

<u>Publication status</u>:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1471-61-6	File - Interviews			
RBSC-	File - Westwind	1985		
ARC-1471-64-11				

## Notebooks

Date: 1975-1979 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The series consists of 17 hand-written notebooks that contain drafts of Spider Robinson's Writings and ideas as well as some drawings.

Physical description: 3.05 m

**Publication status:** 

-			
H'i	Δ	' item	liet
			1131

ric / item ist				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1471-5-1	File - Chapter 9 of "By any other name " "Galaxy Bookshelf " Hitching Record, Tennessee to New York.	1975		
RBSC-ARC-1471-5-2	File - Chapters 12-14 of "By any other name " Jeanne Robinson, Canada Council Grant Report 1977, Untitled song lyrics	1975-1977		
RBSC-ARC-1471-5-3	File - Chapter 14 of "By any other name ", "Galaxy Bookshelf ", Notes on "By any other name, " Unfinished Letter to Jesse 1975, Letter to N.S. Medical Services, Insurance 1975, "Galaxy Bookshelf", Stardance Notes	1975-1976		
RBSC-ARC-1471-5-4	File - Stardance, "Galaxy Bookshelf", Jeanne Robinson Letter to Annapolis Valley Elementary, School Pricipals, Notes on "Satan's Children ", "Nine Point Buck Shot "	1976-1977		
RBSC-ARC-1471-5-5	File - Story notes, "Galaxy Bookshelf", Introduction to Callahan's Crosstime Saloon	1976		
RBSC-ARC-1471-5-6	File - "Galaxy bookshelf", Introduction to Callahan's Crosstime Saloon, Notes on "The Great Conspiracy"	1976		
RBSC-ARC-1471-5-7	File - Biographical Notes on Jeanne Robinson, Best of All Possible Worlds notes, "Perspective ", "Galaxy Bookshelf ", Letter to James Tiptree Jr.	1976		
RBSC-ARC-1471-5-8	File - "Mirror/rorriM, Off the Wall ", "Dead Man's Tale", "Shockwave Riders	1976		

DSC-ARC-14/1	Spider and se	Carrie Roumson fonds
	", "Galaxy Bookshelf", "Valley Dance	
	Experience Holds Bridgetown Benefit ",	
	Bio sheet re Spider Robinson Notes re.	
PPGG APG 1471 5 0	Novel	1055
RBSC-ARC-1471-5-9	File - Notes re: "The Magnificent	1977
	Conspiracy " C .B .C . Callahan's Script	
	Conclusion of "Antinomy " "Galaxy	
	Bookshelf " Notes re : "The Magnificent	
	Conspiracy " "Galaxy Bookshelf "	
	"Galaxy Bookshelf" "Galaxy Bookshelf"	
RBSC-ARC-1471-5-10	File - Notes Re : "Stardance II ",	1977-1978
	Rejected "Galaxy Bookshelf ",	
	Introduction and Headnotes to Gordon	
	R . Dickson's SF Best Book Proposal	
	Science Fiction Handbook, Notes Re:	
	"The Magnificent Conspiracy", Notes	
	Re: "Stardance ", Rejected Afterword to	
	Armageddon	
RBSC-ARC-1471-5-11	File - [Misc. Notebooks]	1978
RBSC-ARC-1471-5-12	File - "Fivesight ", Notes Re : "Have you	1978
	heard the one?, " "Have you heard the	
	one? "	
RBSC-ARC-1471-5-13	File - "Galaxy Bookshelf", Letter to	1978
	Charles Brown, Short Story Fragment,	
	"Nova Scotian Couple Take Worldwide	
	Honors ", Letter Abramson, Short Story	
	Fragment, Story notes .	
RBSC-ARC-1471-5-14	File - Misc. 1978	1978
RBSC-ARC-1471-5-15	File - "Spider vs . the Hax of Sol III ",	1978-1979
	"Reference Library ", Letter to Chick	
	Corea	
RBSC-ARC-1471-6-1	File - "Destinies ", "Reference Library "	1979
RBSC-ARC-1471-6-2	File - no date, "The Blacksmith's Tale",	
	[unidentified section]	
RBSC-ARC-1471-60-7	File - Notebook: "old class Work", and	
	Notebook: "far off the wall at Callahan's	
	"	
	<del></del>	

## Other writings

Date: 1969-1997 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of drafts of book reviews, proposals, drafts, radio scripts, interviews, and other writings of Spider and Jeanne Robinson other than books and short stories.

Physical description: .45 m

Publication status:

	File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-ARC-1471-15-1	File - Science Fiction Handbook				
	Proposal, Photocopy				
RBSC-ARC-1471-15-2	File - Book Review : Galaxy Bookshelf		,		
	Carbon Copies of all installments				
RBSC-ARC-1471-15-3	File - Book Review : Spider vs the Hax				
	of Sol III Carbon Copy				
RBSC-ARC-1471-15-4	File - Book Review : The Reference				
	Library Draft of First Installment.				
	Photocopy				
RBSC-	File - Drafts of All Installments.				
ARC-1471-15-5-6	Holograph Manuscripts, Copies, and				
	Copy Edited Typescripts				
RBSC-ARC-1471-15-7	File - Galley Proof, Hand Corrections				
RBSC-ARC-1471-15-8	File - Galley Proof of First Installment				
RBSC-ARC-1471-15-9	File - Essay : Rah, Rah, R.A .H.		,		
	Holographic Manuscript				
RBSC-	File - Serendipity - Do Draft. Computer		;	,	
ARC-1471-15-10	Printout, Hand Corrections				
RBSC-	File - Radio Script : My Mentors Draft.				
ARC-1471-15-11	Corrected Typescript				
RBSC-	File - Radio Script : The Web of Sanity		,		
ARC-1471-15-12	Draft. Corrected Typescript				
RBSC-	File - Introduction : Dickson, The Quiet		;	,	
ARC-1471-15-13	Giant - Carbon Copy				
RBSC-	File - Afterword : Armageddon 2419				
ARC-1471-15-14	A.D. Draft. Carbon Copy				
RBSC-	File - Book Review : The New				
ARC-1471-15-15	Encyclopedia of Science Fiction				
RBSC-	File - Article : The Last Word,				
ARC-1471-15-16	Manuscripts Corrected Photocopy.				
RBSC-	File - Address : Halcon II Opening				
ARC-1471-15-17	Ceremony - Holograph Manuscript				
RBSC-	File - T.V. Series Proposal : Callahan's				
ARC-1471-15-18	Crosstime Saloon				
RBSC-	File - Interview : Leigh, Steve				
ARC-1471-15-19					
RBSC-	File - Riddle Night at Callahan's				
ARC-1471-15-20					
RBSC-ARC-1471-35-1	File - Humor Piece Written For the Suny				
	Stony Brook Student Newspaper"				
RBSC-ARC-1471-35-2	File - "Attitudes of the Stony Brook	1969			
	Students Towards- Language A				
	Survey"				
RBSC-ARC-1471-35-3	File - "Backward"				
RBSC-ARC-1471-35-4	File - "Backward:into the Future"	1987			
RBSC-ARC-1471-35-5	File - Anthology Notes Re: The Best of	1980			
	all Possible Worlds				
RBSC-ARC-1471-35-6	File - "Callahan's Crosstime Saloon : A				
	Proposal for a Television Series "				
RBSC-ARC-1471-35-7	File - "Callahan's Crosstime Saloon, part				
	one: The Guy with the Eyes"				

DDCC ADC 1471 25 9		- Toomson Tonds
RBSC-ARC-1471-35-8	File - "Callahan's Key" - Novel Proposal	
RBSC-ARC-1471-35-9	File - "Callahan's Ladies" - Book	
	proposal	
RBSC-	File - "Challenger" radio script	
ARC-1471-35-10		
RBSC-	File - "The Crazy Years"	1996-1997
ARC-1471-35-11		
RBSC-	File - The Free Lunch	
ARC-1471-35-12		
RBSC-	File - "Hot Potato", 1996, three drafts of	1996
ARC-1471-35-13	a script for the CBC Radio	
RBSC-	File - "How I Spent my Summer	1986
ARC-1471-35-14	Vacation", 1986 essay	1700
RBSC-	File - Interview Questions	1996
ARC-1471-35-15	File - Interview Questions	1990
RBSC-	File - "Judith Merril, Planetary Treasure"	
ARC-1471-35-16	speechs	
RBSC-	File - Introduction to the Ben Bova's The	1989
ARC-1471-35-17	Kingsman Saga	
RBSC-	File - "The Late Great Canadian" - 1996	
ARC-1471-35-18	commentary and facsimile for and from	
	The Journal	
RBSC-	File - "My Mentors" - 1987, four drafts	1987
ARC-1471-35-19	of commentary for CBC Radio	
RBSC-	File - "Obit: Robert A Heinlein"	
ARC-1471-35-20	The Gold Robert Titlemiem	
RBSC-	File - [song lyrics] "Oblivion"	
ARC-1471-35-21	The - [song tyries] Convion	
RBSC-	Eila 1006 ana ah "Daat Taast"	1007
	File - 1996 speech "Post-Toast"	1996
ARC-1471-35-22		
RBSC-	File - "Racewar" - proposal published	
ARC-1471-35-23	later as "Night of Power"	
RBSC-	File - Notes for a speech "Remarks from	
ARC-1471-35-24	the Incumbent"	
RBSC-	File - "Robert"	1988
ARC-1471-35-25		
RBSC-	File - "Rocket to Oz"	
ARC-1471-35-26		
RBSC-	File - Speech given at "A Celebration of	1996
ARC-1471-35-27	Literacy" - "Seduction of the Ignorant"	
RBSC-	File - "Serendipity : Do (some thoughts	1991
ARC-1471-35-28	about collaborative writing)"	1//1
RBSC-	File - "Spider John Koerner" - essay	<del>.</del>
1	The - Spider John Koerner - essay	
ARC-1471-35-29	F1. 1077 C	1077
RBSC-	File - 1977 for the summary, unsure	1977
ARC-1471-35-30	about the date of the notes "Stardance	
	Summary" and notess	
RBSC-	File - "Summary of Professional	
ARC-1471-35-31	Achievements"	
RBSC-	File - 1997 Book Review of Christopher	1997
ARC-1471-35-32	Bucker's Wry Martinis	
RBSC-ARC-1471-60-4	File - Other writings	
RBSC-ARC-1471-60-5	File - Other writings	
RBSC-ARC-1471-60-6	File - Other writings	
TDDC /IRC-14/1-00-0	The Other writings	

#### **Printed materials**

Date: 1974-1996 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of a collection of periodicals, mainly of fantasy and science fiction. Most periodicals include only one or two issues of that periodical. In addition, the series includes science fiction convention programs, a newspaper, magazines, science fiction convention programs, and book covers.

Physical description: 1.395 m

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list

#### **Periodicals**

Date: ca. 1974-1996 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The collection of periodicals, mainly of fantasy and science fiction includes a sampling of many serials.

#### **Publication status:**

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1471-6-3	File - "The Alien Parchments (4) vol.	1980		
	1-6, 1980			
RBSC-ARC-1471-6-4	File - "The Alpha Centura			
	Communicator" (1)			
RBSC-ARC-1471-6-5	File - "Andromeda" (1), vol. 1, no . 1,	1974		
	1974			
RBSC-ARC-1471-6-6	File - "Antares" (1)			
RBSC-ARC-1471-6-7	File - "Arena Science Fiction" (1)			
RBSC-ARC-1471-6-8	File - "Ares" (1)			
RBSC-ARC-1471-6-9	File - "Atlantic Provinces Book			
	Review" (1)			
RBSC-ARC-1471-6-10	File - "Australia SF News" (1)			
RBSC-ARC-1471-6-11	File - "The BiMonthly Monthly" (2)			
RBSC-ARC-1471-6-12	File - "Boskone" (3) 1974, 1984	1974, 1984		
RBSC-ARC-1471-6-13	File - "C.D.'s Zine" (1)			
RBSC-ARC-1471-6-14	File - "cusFusSING" (3)			
RBSC-ARC-1471-6-15	File - "The Diagonal Relationship" (1)			

	Spider and se	
RBSC-ARC-1471-6-16	File - "Delta Vee Update (1) vol. 1, no. 3, 1981	1981
RBSC-ARC-1471-6-17	File - "The Dillinger Relic" (1)	6-17
RBSC-ARC-1471-6-18	File - "Einblatt" (1)	
RBSC-ARC-1471-6-19	File - "Fantasy Newsletters" (7)	
RBSC-ARC-1471-6-20	File - "Foxfax" (2)	
RBSC-ARC-1471-6-21	File - "From the Ashes" (1) vol. 2, no. 1,	1980
	1980	
RBSC-ARC-1471-6-22	File - "Halifax" (1)	
RBSC-ARC-1471-6-23	File - "Just Me" (1)	
RBSC-ARC-1471-6-24	File - "Kantele" (1)	
RBSC-ARC-1471-6-25	File - "Krome Newsletter" (1) vol. 1 no. 2, 1986	1986
RBSC-ARC-1471-6-26	File - "Kteic" (1)	
RBSC-ARC-1471-6-27	File - "Lan's Lantern" (4), 1981-1987	
RBSC-ARC-1471-6-28	File - "Love makes the World Go	
	Awry" (1)	
RBSC-ARC-1471-6-29	File - "Maine(ly) Trek 3" (1) 1981	1981
RBSC-ARC-1471-6-30	File - "Media 5 " (2) vol. 1, no . 5-6, 1974	1974
RBSC-ARC-1471-6-31	File - "Nebula Awards Report" (4)	
RBSC-ARC-1471-6-32	File - "Neology" (2)	
RBSC-ARC-1471-6-33	File - "New England Science Fiction	1983-1986
	Association" (NESFA ) Instant Messages, 1983-1986	
RBSC-ARC-1471-6-34	File - "New Canadian Fandom" (4), vol . 1-6, 1981-83	1981-1983
RBSC- ARC-1471-7-1-2	File - "Niekas" (6), 1981-82	1981-1982
RBSC-ARC-1471-7-3	File - "Nightwinds" (1) vol. 2, no. 1, 1980	1980
RBSC-ARC-1471-7-4	File - "Northern Lights" (2) First two issues, n.d.	
RBSC-ARC-1471-7-5	File - "Ottawa Science Fiction Society" (2)	
RBSC-ARC-1471-7-6	File - "Ottaws Science Fiction Society	
RBSC-ARC-1471-7-7	Statement" (3) File - "Penny Dreadful" (2)	
RBSC-ARC-1471-7-8	File - "Pyrotechnics" (1)	
RBSC-ARC-1471-7-9	File - "Rothnium" (1) no . 1, 1977	1977
RBSC-ARC-1471-7-10	File - "Rune" (3)	17//
RBSC-ARC-1471-7-10	File - "Science" (1) vol. 3, no. 4, 1982	1982
RBSC-ARC-1471-7-12	File - "Science Fiction Chronicle" (5)	1981-1983
1200111011111112	1981-83	1,01,1,00
RBSC-ARC-1471-7-13	File - "Science Fiction Review" (1) 1983	1983
RBSC-ARC-1471-7-14	File - "Science Fiction Times" (2)	
RBSC-	File - Science Fiction Writers of	1977-1986
ARC-1471-7-15-18	America : Bulletins	
RBSC-	File - Science Fiction Writers of	1976-1983
ARC-1471-7-19-20	America : Forums	1000 1000
RBSC-ARC-1471-8-1	File - Science Fiction Writers of	1978-1983,
DDCC ADC 1471 9 2	America: misc	1987
RBSC-ARC-1471-8-2	File - "Space Age Review" (1)	

ADSC-ARC-14/1	Spraer and te	tainie Roomson folius
RBSC-ARC-1471-8-3	File - "Squirming Vomit" (1) No. 3, 1982	1982
RBSC-ARC-1471-8-4	File - "Sufan" (1)	
RBSC-ARC-1471-8-5	File - "Systems" (1)	
RBSC-ARC-1471-8-6	File - "Thrust" (3) 1979-80	1979-1980
RBSC-ARC-1471-8-7	File - "Timescape" (1)	
RBSC-ARC-1471-8-8	File - "Unearth" (1) No. 1, 1977	1977
RBSC-ARC-1471-8-9	File - "University News" (1) Dalhousie,	1974
	1974	
RBSC-ARC-1471-8-10	File - "Writers News" (1) 1980	1980
RBSC-ARC-1471-8-11	File - "Xenium" (3)	
RBSC-ARC-1471-8-12	File - "Xenolith" (2)	
RBSC-ARC-1471-8-14	File - "Bubonicon"	1976
RBSC-ARC-1471-8-15	File - "Conebulus"	1976
RBSC-ARC-1471-8-17	File - "Eucon"	1976
RBSC-ARC-1471-8-18	File - "Halcon"	1976
RBSC-ARC-1471-8-21	File - "Norwescon"	
RBSC-ARC-1471-8-22	File - "Philcon"	1976
RBSC-ARC-1471-8-23	File - "World Fantasy Convention"	1976
RBSC-	File - The Crosstime Journal - (Summer	1990
ARC-1471-15-21	1990, no. 6)	1770
RBSC-	File - Fantacy Newsletter - (April 1980,	1980
ARC-1471-15-22	no. 23)	1700
RBSC-	File - Science Fiction Writers of America	
ARC-1471-15-23	- Forum #95 and #96	
RBSC-	File - Statesman - (Feb. 28, 1969)	1969
ARC-1471-15-24		
RBSC-ARC-1471-36-1	File - "93.5" issue 6, "Alouette issue 3,	1992, 1993,
	July 1992", "Alouette issue 6, Jan. 1993",	1997
	"Alouette" issue 11, June 1997	
RBSC-ARC-1471-36-2	File - "Analog: Science Fiction and Fact"	1994
	August 1994, "Analog: Science Fiction	
	and Fact" September 1994	
RBSC-ARC-1471-36-3	File - "Analog: Science Fiction and Fact"	1994
	October 1994, and "Analog: Science	
	Fiction and Fact" November 1994	
RBSC-ARC-1471-36-8	File - Periodicals "J, L, M"	
RBSC-ARC-1471-36-9	File - The newsletter of the friends of	1995-1998
	the Merril collection of Science Fiction	
	Speculation and Fantasy	
RBSC-	File - New England Science Fiction	1988,
ARC-1471-36-10	Association - "Instant Messages"	1995-1997
RBSC-ARC-1471-36-5	File - Besfazine periodicals	
RBSC-ARC-1471-36-6	File - Besfazine periodicals	1997-1998
RBSC-ARC-1471-36-7	File - Periodicals "C-I"	
RBSC-ARC-1471-37-2	File - Science Fiction and Fantasy	
	Writers of America : Bulletins	
RBSC-ARC-1471-37-3	File - Science Fiction and Fantasy	1990, 1991,
	Writers of America : Bulletins	1992, 1994,
PP00 170 1171 27		1995, 1997
RBSC-ARC-1471-37-4	File - Science Fiction and Fantasy	1995-1998
PPGG 1 PG 1 151 35 5	Writers of America : Bulletins	
RBSC-ARC-1471-37-5	File - Periodicals	
RBSC-ARC-1471-37-6	File - Periodicals	
RBSC-ARC-1471-61-7	File - Some BCSFAzine periodicals	

		cume Roomson fonds
RBSC-ARC-1471-62	File - Science Fiction and Fantasy	
	Writers of America SFWA - Forum, and misc.	
RBSC-ARC-1471-8-13	File - McGhan, Barry. Science Fiction	
	and Fantasy Pseudonyms - Booklet	
RBSC-ARC-1471-8-19	File - "London Annual Fantasy Media	ca. 1974-1987
	Festival"	
RBSC-ARC-1471-8-20	File - "Minicon"	ca. 1974-1987
RBSC-ARC-1471-9-1	File - Yenium, February, 1978 - No. 13,	1978, 1984
	July, 1984	
RBSC-	File - World Science Fiction Convention	1976-1979,
ARC-1471-8-24-27		1983
RBSC-ARC-1471-8-16	File - "Disclave"	
RBSC-ARC-1471-36-4	File - "Apples BC News" vol. 16, no. 10, October 1991, and "The Art of Chaos" December 1994	1991, 1994
RBSC-ARC-1471-37-1	File - Periodicals "N-R"	[1996-1998]
RBSC-	File - Spacelines	1986-1988
ARC-1471-64-12		
RBSC-	File - Alouette	1992-1994
ARC-1471-64-13		1000 1001
RBSC-	File - Amenolagnia	1980-1994
ARC-1471-64-14	E.I DOGEV :	1000 1001
RBSC- ARC-1471-64-15	File - BCSFAzine	1990-1991
RBSC-	File - BCSFAzine	1991-1992
ARC-1471-64-16	THE - DCSTAZINE	1771-1772
RBSC-	File - BSCFAzine	1993-1994
ARC-1471-64-18		
RBSC-	File - BCSFAzine	1992-1993
ARC-1471-64-17		
RBSC-	File - BCSFAzine	1994-1995
ARC-1471-64-19		
RBSC-	File - BCSFAzine	1995-1996
ARC-1471-64-20		
RBSC-	File - Big Sleaze	[ca. 1991]
ARC-1471-64-21		1007 1000
RBSC-	File - Cryonics	1987-1989
ARC-1471-64-22	File Consular	1007 1000
RBSC- ARC-1471-64-23	File - Cryonics	1987-1988
RBSC-	File - Das Fangold, DUFF	1993-1996
ARC-1471-64-24	The - Das Pangolu, DOTT	1//3-1/70
RBSC-	File - Federation of BC Writers	1988-1992
ARC-1471-64-25		
RBSC-	File - Fictions, Forum	1993-1994
ARC-1471-64-26		
RBSC-	File - Foresight Institute	1989-1995
ARC-1471-64-27		
RBSC-	File - Friends of Merril	1989-1996
ARC-1471-64-28		
RBSC-	File - Galactic Bard on Grill/Geist	1991-1994
ARC-1471-64-29		

RESC		~ F	ia seamie Roomson fonds
RBSC-   File   NESFA   1992-1993   RBSC-   ARC-1471-65-05   File   NESFA   1992-1993   RBSC-   ARC-1471-65-05   File   NESFA   1992-1993   RBSC-   ARC-1471-65-05   File   Niekas 35   1987-1995   RBSC-   ARC-1471-65-06   File   Planetary Report   1989-1990   RBSC-   ARC-1471-65-06   File   Planetary Report   1989-1990   RBSC-   ARC-1471-65-08   RBSC-   File   Planetary Report   1989-1990   RBSC-   ARC-1471-65-08   RBSC-   ARC-1471-65-09   RBSC-   ARC-1471-65-09   RBSC-   ARC-1471-65-10   File   SFFWW   1991-1995   RBSC-   ARC-1471-65-11   RBSC-   File   SFFWW   1991-1992   RBSC-   ARC-1471-65-12   RBSC-   File   SF Canada Communique   1993-1994   RBSC-   ARC-1471-65-12   RBSC-   ARC-1471-65-13   RBSC-   File   SF Canada "Swaccess"   1989-1991   RBSC-   ARC-1471-65-15   RBSC-   File   SF Canada "Swaccess"   1989-1991   RBSC-   ARC-1471-65-15   RBSC-   File   SFWA Spaceships   1990-1996   RBSC-   ARC-1471-65-15   RBSC-   File   SFWA Spaceships   1990-1996   RBSC-   ARC-1471-65-16   RBSC-   File   SFWA Spaceships   1990-1995   RBSC-   ARC-1471-65-16   RBSC-   File   Stony Plain News   1989-1991   RBSC-   ARC-1471-65-19   RBSC-   File   Thyme   1989-1991   RBSC-   ARC-1471-65-20   RBSC-   File   Thyme   1989-1991   RBSC-   ARC-1471-65-22   RBSC-   File   Writers Union Newsletter   1987-1991   RBSC-   ARC-1471-65-22   RBSC-   File   Writers Union Newsletter   1991-1992   RBSC-   ARC-1471-65-20   RBSC-   File   Writers Union Newsletter   1991-1992   RBSC-   ARC-1471-66-01   RBSC-   File   Writers Union Newsletter   1991-1992   RBSC-   ARC-1471-66-01   RBSC-   File   Writers Union Newsletter   1991-1992   RBSC-   ARC-1471-66-01   RBSC-   File   Writers Union Newsletter   1993-1994   RBSC-   ARC-1471-66-01   RBSC-   File   Writers Union Newsletter   1993-1995   RBSC-   File   Writers Union Newsletter   199		File - Harsh Mistress	1990-1994
ARC-1471-65-02   File - NESFA   1992-1993			
RBSC-   File - NESFA   1992-1993   RBSC-   File - NESFA   1989-1993   RBSC-   File - New England SFA   1987-1995   RBSC-   File - New England SFA   1987-1995   RBSC-   File - Planetary Report   1987-1990   RBSC-   File - Bulleting of SFWA   1989-1994   RBSC-   File - SFEWW   1991-1993   RBSC-   File - SFEWW   1991-1995   RBSC-   File - SFE Canada Communique   1993-1994   RBSC-   File - SFE Canada "Top Secret"   1991-1993   RBSC-   File - SFE Canada "Swaccess"   1989-1991   RBSC-   File - SFE Canada "Swaccess"   1987-1996   RBSC-   File - SPE Canada "Swaccess"   1987-1996   RBSC-   File - Space Cadet   1987-1996   RBSC-   File - Thyme   1988-1989   RBSC-   File - World Science Fiction   1987-1991   RBSC-   RBSC-   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1990-1993   RBSC-   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1990-1993   RBSC-   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1990-1993   RBSC-   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1991-1992   RBSC-   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1991-1993   RBSC-   File - Writers Union New		File - Kokoro Moon	1887-1994
ARC-1471-65-04   File - NESFA   1989-1993   ARC-1471-65-05   File - New England SFA   1994-1995   ARC-1471-65-05   File - Nickas 35   1987-1995   ARC-1471-65-06   File - Nickas 35   1987-1995   ARC-1471-65-06   File - Planetary Report   1989-1990   ARC-1471-65-07   File - Planetary Report   1989-1990   ARC-1471-65-08   File - Pulphouse   1991-1993   ARC-1471-65-08   File - Steward Report   1989-1994   ARC-1471-65-09   File - Steward Report   1991-1995   ARC-1471-65-10   File - Steward Report   1991-1995   ARC-1471-65-10   File - Steward Report   1991-1995   ARC-1471-65-11   File - Steward Report   1991-1992   ARC-1471-65-11   File - Steward Report   1991-1992   ARC-1471-65-12   File - Steward Report   1991-1993   ARC-1471-65-12   File - Steward Report   1991-1993   ARC-1471-65-13   File - Steward Report   1991-1993   ARC-1471-65-14   File - Steward Report   1991-1993   ARC-1471-65-14   File - Steward Report   1991-1994   ARC-1471-65-15   File - Steward Report   1991-1995   ARC-1471-65-16   File - Thyme   1988-1989   ARC-1471-65-19   RBSC-   File - Thyme   1988-1989   ARC-1471-65-19   RBSC-   File - Thyme   1988-1989   ARC-1471-65-20   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1990-1993   ARC-1471-65-20   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1990-1993   ARC-1471-65-20   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1990-1993   ARC-1471-66-01   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1991-1992   ARC-1471-66-02   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1991-1992   ARC-1471-66-02   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1991-1992   ARC-1471-66-02   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1991-1995   ARC-1471-66-02   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1991-1995   ARC-1471-66-02   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1993-1995   ARC-1471-66-02   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1993-1995   ARC-1471-66-0			
RBSC-   File - NESFA   1989-1993   RBSC-   ARC-1471-65-05   File - New England SFA   1994-1995   RBSC-   File - Nickus 35   1987-1995   RBSC-   File - Planetary Report   1989-1990   RBSC-   File - Bulleting of SFWA   1989-1994   RBSC-   File - SFTWW   1991-1993   RBSC-   File - SFTWW   1991-1995   RBSC-   File - SFTWW   1991-1995   RBSC-   File - SF Canada Communique   1991-1992   RBSC-   File - SF Canada Communique   1993-1994   RBSC-   File - SF Canada Communique   1993-1994   RBSC-   File - SF Canada "Top Secret"   1993-1994   RBSC-   File - SF Canada "Swaccess"   1989-1991   RBSC-   File - ST Canada "Swaccess"   1989-1991   RBSC-   File - ST Canada "Swaccess"   1989-1991   RBSC-   File - ST Canada "Swaccess"   1989-1995   RBSC-   File - St Canada "Swaccess"   1989-1995   RBSC-   File - St Canada "Swaccess"   1989-1995   RBSC-   File - St Canada "Swaccess"   1989-1991   RBSC-   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1989-1991   RBSC-   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1990-1993   RBSC-   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1991-1992   RBSC-   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1991-1992   RBSC-   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1991-1992   RBSC-   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1993-1994   RBSC-   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1993-1995   RBSC-   File - Writers Union Newsletter		File - NESFA	1992-1993
ARC-1471-65-05   File - New England SFA   1994-1995			
File - New England SFA   1994-1995	RBSC-	File - NESFA	1989-1993
ARC-1471-65-05   File - Niekas 35   1987-1995	ARC-1471-65-03		
ARC-1471-65-05   File - Niekas 35   1987-1995	RBSC-	File - New England SFA	1994-1995
RBSC	ARC-1471-65-05	, and the second	
ARC-1471-65-06   RBSC-		File - Niekas 35	1987-1995
RBSC		The Typings Be	1,01 1,70
ARC-1471-65-07   File - Pulphouse   1991-1993   ARC-1471-65-08   File - Pulphouse   1991-1993   ARC-1471-65-09   File - Bulleting of SFWA   1989-1994   ARC-1471-65-09   File - SFFWW   1991-1995   ARC-1471-65-10   File - SF Canada Communique   1991-1992   ARC-1471-65-11   RBSC-   File - SF Canada Communique   1993-1994   ARC-1471-65-12   RBSC-   File - SF Canada "Top Secret"   1991-1993   ARC-1471-65-13   File - SF Canada "Top Secret"   1991-1993   ARC-1471-65-14   File - SF Canada "Swaccess"   1989-1991   ARC-1471-65-14   RBSC-   File - SFWA Spaceships   1990-1996   ARC-1471-65-15   File - SFWA Spaceships   1990-1996   ARC-1471-65-16   File - Space Cadet   1987-1996   ARC-1471-65-16   File - Stony Plain News   1990-1995   ARC-1471-65-17   File - Stony Plain News   1990-1995   ARC-1471-65-18   RBSC-   File - Thyme   1988-1989   ARC-1471-65-19   RBSC-   File - Thyme   1989-1991   ARC-1471-65-20   File - Thyme   1989-1991   ARC-1471-65-21   RBSC-   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1989   ARC-1471-65-22   RBSC-   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1990-1993   ARC-1471-66-22   RBSC-   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1991-1992   ARC-1471-66-01   RBSC-   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1991-1992   ARC-1471-66-01   RBSC-   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1991-1992   ARC-1471-66-02   RBSC-   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1993-1994   ARC-1471-66-03   RBSC-   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1993-1995   ARC-1471-66-03   RBSC-   File - Writers Union New		File - Planetary Report	1080-1000
RBSC   File - Pulphouse   1991-1993		The - Hanetary Report	1707-1770
ARC-1471-65-08   RBSC-	I .	File Dulphouse	1001 1002
RBSC-   File - Bulleting of SFWA   1989-1994		riie - ruipilouse	1991-1993
ARC-1471-65-09   RBSC-   File - SFFWW   1991-1995   RBSC-   ARC-1471-65-10   File - SF Canada Communique   1991-1992   RBSC-   ARC-1471-65-11   File - SF Canada Communique   1993-1994   RBSC-   ARC-1471-65-12   File - SF Canada "Top Secret"   1991-1993   RBSC-   ARC-1471-65-13   RBSC-   File - SF Canada "Swaccess"   1989-1991   RBSC-   ARC-1471-65-14   RBSC-   File - SFWA Spaceships   1990-1996   RBSC-   ARC-1471-65-15   RBSC-   File - Space Cadet   1987-1996   RBSC-   ARC-1471-65-16   RBSC-   File - Stony Plain News   1990-1995   RBSC-   ARC-1471-65-17   RBSC-   File - Tomorrow   [ca. 1993]   RBSC-   ARC-1471-65-18   RBSC-   File - Thyme   1988-1989   RBSC-   ARC-1471-65-19   RBSC-   File - Thyme   1989-1991   RBSC-   ARC-1471-65-20   RBSC-   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1989   RBSC-   ARC-1471-65-21   RBSC-   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1989   RBSC-   ARC-1471-65-22   RBSC-   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1990-1993   RBSC-   ARC-1471-65-23   RBSC-   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1991-1992   RBSC-   ARC-1471-66-01   RBSC-   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1991-1992   RBSC-   ARC-1471-66-02   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1992-1993   RBSC-   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1993-1994   RBSC-   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1993-1994   RBSC-   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1993-1995   RBS		E'I D II & COEWA	1000 1004
RBSC-   File - SFFWW   1991-1995   RBSC-   File - SF Canada Communique   1991-1992   RBSC-   File - SF Canada Communique   1993-1994   RBSC-   File - SF Canada Communique   1993-1994   RBSC-   File - SF Canada "Top Secret"   1991-1993   RBSC-   File - SF Canada "Swaccess"   1989-1991   RBSC-   File - SF Canada "Swaccess"   1989-1991   RBSC-   File - SFWA Spaceships   1990-1996   RBSC-   File - SFWA Spaceships   1990-1996   RBSC-   File - Stony Plain News   1990-1995   RBSC-   File - Stony Plain News   1990-1995   RBSC-   File - Thyme   1988-1989   RBSC-   File - Thyme   1988-1989   RBSC-   File - Thyme   1989-1991   RBSC-   File - Thyme   1989-1991   RBSC-   File - Thyme   1989-1991   RBSC-   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1989-1991   RBSC-   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1990-1993   RBSC-   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1991-1992   RBSC-   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1991-1992   RBSC-   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1992-1993   RBSC-   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1993-1994   RBSC-   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1993-1994   RBSC-   File - Writers Union Newsletter   1993-1995   File		rile - Bulleting of SFWA	1989-1994
ARC-1471-65-10  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-11  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-12  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-12  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-12  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-13  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-13  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-14  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-15  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-15  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-16  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-17  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-17  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-18  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-19  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-19  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-20  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-20  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-21  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-20  File - Writers Union Newsletter  1990-1993  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-23  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-01  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-01  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-02  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-02  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-03  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-03  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-03  RBSC- File - Writers Union Newsletter  1993-1994  ARC-1471-66-03  RBSC- File - Writers Union Newsletter  1993-1995			4004 4007
RBSC-   File - SF Canada Communique   1991-1992		File - SFFWW	1991-1995
ARC-1471-65-11   RBSC-   File - SF Canada Communique   1993-1994   1993-1994   1993-1994   1993-1994   1993-1994   1993-1994   1993-1994   1993-1994   1993-1994   1993-1994   1993-1995   1993-1994   1993-1994   1993-1994   1993-1995   1993-1994   1993-1994   1993-1994   1993-1995			
RBSC-   File - SF Canada Communique   1993-1994		File - SF Canada Communique	1991-1992
ARC-1471-65-12  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-13  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-14  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-14  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-15  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-15  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-16  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-16  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-16  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-17  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-18  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-18  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-19  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-19  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-20  File - Thyme  1988-1989  ARC-1471-65-21  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-21  File - Writers Union Newsletter  1990-1993  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-23  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-20  File - Writers Union Newsletter  1990-1993  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-01  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-02  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-02  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-02  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-03  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-03  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-03  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-03  RBSC- File - Writers Union Newsletter  1993-1994  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-03  RBSC- File - Writers Union Newsletter  1993-1994  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-03  RBSC- File - Writers Union Newsletter  1993-1994  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-03  RBSC- File - Writers Union Newsletter  1993-1994			
RBSC-ARC-1471-65-13       File - SF Canada "Top Secret"       1991-1993         RBSC-ARC-1471-65-14       File - SF Canada "Swaccess"       1989-1991         RBSC-ARC-1471-65-15       File - SFWA Spaceships       1990-1996         ARC-1471-65-15       File - Space Cadet       1987-1996         RBSC-ARC-1471-65-16       File - Stony Plain News       1990-1995         ARC-1471-65-17       File - Tomorrow       [ca. 1993]         RBSC-ARC-1471-65-18       File - Thyme       1988-1989         RBSC-ARC-1471-65-19       File - Thyme       1989-1991         RBSC-ARC-1471-65-20       File - World Science Fiction       1987-1991         RBSC-ARC-1471-65-21       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1989         RBSC-ARC-1471-65-23       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1990-1993         RBSC-ARC-1471-66-01       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1991-1992         RBSC-ARC-1471-66-02       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1992-1994         RBSC-ARC-1471-66-03       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1993-1994         RBSC-File - Writers Union Newsletter       1993-1995	RBSC-	File - SF Canada Communique	1993-1994
ARC-1471-65-13   RBSC-	ARC-1471-65-12		
ARC-1471-65-13   RBSC-	RBSC-	File - SF Canada "Top Secret"	1991-1993
ARC-1471-65-14  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-15  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-16  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-16  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-17  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-17  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-18  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-19  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-19  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-20  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-20  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-21  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-22  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-22  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-22  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-22  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-23  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-24  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-25  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-25  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-26  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-27  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-28  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-29  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-20  File - Writers Union Newsletter  1990-1993  ARC-1471-66-01  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-01  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-02  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-03  RBSC- File - Writers Union Newsletter  1993-1994  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-03  RBSC- File - Writers Union Newsletter  1993-1994  RBSC- File - Writers Union Newsletter  1993-1995	ARC-1471-65-13		
ARC-1471-65-14  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-15  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-16  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-16  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-17  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-17  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-18  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-19  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-19  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-20  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-20  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-21  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-22  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-22  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-22  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-22  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-23  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-24  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-25  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-25  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-26  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-27  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-28  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-29  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-20  File - Writers Union Newsletter  1990-1993  ARC-1471-66-01  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-01  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-02  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-03  RBSC- File - Writers Union Newsletter  1993-1994  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-03  RBSC- File - Writers Union Newsletter  1993-1994  RBSC- File - Writers Union Newsletter  1993-1995	RBSC-	File - SF Canada "Swaccess"	1989-1991
RBSC-ARC-1471-65-15       File - SFWA Spaceships       1990-1996         RBSC-ARC-1471-65-16       File - Space Cadet       1987-1996         RBSC-ARC-1471-65-17       File - Stony Plain News       1990-1995         ARC-1471-65-17       File - Tomorrow       [ca. 1993]         RBSC-ARC-1471-65-18       File - Tomorrow       [ca. 1993]         RBSC-ARC-1471-65-19       File - Thyme       1988-1989         RBSC-ARC-1471-65-20       File - Thyme       1989-1991         RBSC-ARC-1471-65-20       File - World Science Fiction       1987-1991         RBSC-BSC-ARC-1471-65-21       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1989         RBSC-ARC-1471-65-22       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1990-1993         RBSC-ARC-1471-65-23       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1991-1992         RBSC-ARC-1471-66-01       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1992-1994         RBSC-ARC-1471-66-02       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1993-1994         RBSC-ARC-1471-66-03       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1993-1995			
ARC-1471-65-15  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-16  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-17  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-17  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-18  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-18  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-19  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-20  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-21  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-21  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-22  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-23  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-23  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-20  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-01  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-01  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-02  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-02  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-03  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-03  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-03  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-03  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-03  RBSC- File - Writers Union Newsletter  1993-1994  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-03  RBSC- File - Writers Union Newsletter  1993-1995		File - SFWA Spaceships	1990-1996
RBSC-   File - Space Cadet   1987-1996		The SI WITSpacesinps	1770 1770
ARC-1471-65-16  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-17  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-18  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-19  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-19  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-20  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-20  File - Writers Union Newsletter  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-23  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-01  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-02  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-03		File Space Codet	1087 1006
RBSC-   File - Stony Plain News   1990-1995		The - Space Cadet	1707-1770
ARC-1471-65-17   RBSC-		Eile Steny Dlein News	1000 1005
RBSC- ARC-1471-65-18  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-19  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-19  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-20  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-21  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-21  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-22  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-22  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-23  RBSC- ARC-1471-65-23  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-01  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-01  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-01  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-02  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-02  RBSC- ARC-1471-66-03		File - Stony Plain News	1990-1993
ARC-1471-65-18       RBSC-ARC-1471-65-19         RBSC-ARC-1471-65-19       File - Thyme         1989-1991       1989-1991         ARC-1471-65-20       File - World Science Fiction         RBSC-ARC-1471-65-21       File - Writers Union Newsletter         RBSC-ARC-1471-65-22       File - Writers Union Newsletter         RBSC-ARC-1471-65-23       File - Writers Union Newsletter         RBSC-ARC-1471-66-01       File - Writers Union Newsletter         RBSC-ARC-1471-66-02       File - Writers Union Newsletter         RBSC-ARC-1471-66-03       File - Writers Union Newsletter			F 10021
RBSC-ARC-1471-65-19       File - Thyme       1988-1989         RBSC-ARC-1471-65-20       File - Thyme       1989-1991         RBSC-ARC-1471-65-20       File - World Science Fiction       1987-1991         RBSC-ARC-1471-65-21       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1989         RBSC-ARC-1471-65-22       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1990-1993         RBSC-ARC-1471-65-23       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1991-1992         RBSC-ARC-1471-66-01       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1992         RBSC-ARC-1471-66-02       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1993-1994         RBSC-ARC-1471-66-03       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1993-1995		File - Tomorrow	[ca. 1993]
ARC-1471-65-19       File - Thyme       1989-1991         RBSC-ARC-1471-65-20       File - World Science Fiction       1987-1991         RBSC-ARC-1471-65-21       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1989         RBSC-ARC-1471-65-22       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1990-1993         RBSC-ARC-1471-65-23       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1991-1992         RBSC-ARC-1471-66-01       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1992         RBSC-ARC-1471-66-02       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1993-1994         RBSC-ARC-1471-66-03       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1993-1995			1000 1000
RBSC-ARC-1471-65-20       File - Thyme       1989-1991         RBSC-ARC-1471-65-21       File - World Science Fiction       1987-1991         RBSC-ARC-1471-65-22       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1989         ARC-1471-65-22       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1990-1993         ARC-1471-65-23       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1991-1992         ARC-1471-66-01       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1992         ARC-1471-66-02       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1993-1994         ARC-1471-66-03       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1993-1995		File - Thyme	1988-1989
ARC-1471-65-20   RBSC-			
RBSC-ARC-1471-65-21       File - World Science Fiction       1987-1991         RBSC-ARC-1471-65-22       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1989         RBSC-ARC-1471-65-23       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1990-1993         RBSC-ARC-1471-66-01       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1991-1992         RBSC-ARC-1471-66-02       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1992         RBSC-ARC-1471-66-03       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1993-1994         RBSC-File - Writers Union Newsletter       1993-1995		File - Thyme	1989-1991
RBSC-			
RBSC-ARC-1471-65-22       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1989         RBSC-ARC-1471-65-23       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1990-1993         RBSC-ARC-1471-66-01       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1991-1992         RBSC-ARC-1471-66-02       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1992         RBSC-ARC-1471-66-03       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1993-1994         RBSC-File - Writers Union Newsletter       1993-1995		File - World Science Fiction	1987-1991
ARC-1471-65-22         RBSC-ARC-1471-65-23       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1990-1993         RBSC-ARC-1471-66-01       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1991-1992         RBSC-ARC-1471-66-02       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1992         RBSC-ARC-1471-66-03       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1993-1994         RBSC-File - Writers Union Newsletter       1993-1995	ARC-1471-65-21		
RBSC-ARC-1471-65-23       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1990-1993         RBSC-ARC-1471-66-01       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1991-1992         RBSC-ARC-1471-66-02       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1992         RBSC-ARC-1471-66-03       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1993-1994         RBSC-File - Writers Union Newsletter       1993-1995	RBSC-	File - Writers Union Newsletter	1989
RBSC-ARC-1471-65-23       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1990-1993         RBSC-ARC-1471-66-01       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1991-1992         RBSC-ARC-1471-66-02       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1992         RBSC-ARC-1471-66-03       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1993-1994         RBSC-File - Writers Union Newsletter       1993-1995	ARC-1471-65-22		
ARC-1471-65-23         RBSC-ARC-1471-66-01       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1991-1992         RBSC-ARC-1471-66-02       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1992         RBSC-ARC-1471-66-03       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1993-1994         RBSC-File - Writers Union Newsletter       1993-1995		File - Writers Union Newsletter	1990-1993
RBSC-ARC-1471-66-01       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1991-1992         RBSC-ARC-1471-66-02       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1992         RBSC-ARC-1471-66-03       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1993-1994         RBSC-File - Writers Union Newsletter       1993-1995			
ARC-1471-66-01       RBSC-       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1992         ARC-1471-66-02       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1993-1994         RBSC-       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1993-1995         RBSC-       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1993-1995		File - Writers Union Newsletter	1991-1992
RBSC-ARC-1471-66-02       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1992         RBSC-ARC-1471-66-03       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1993-1994         RBSC-File - Writers Union Newsletter       1993-1995			
ARC-1471-66-02       RBSC-       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1993-1994         ARC-1471-66-03       File - Writers Union Newsletter       1993-1995		File - Writers Union Newsletter	1992
RBSC- File - Writers Union Newsletter 1993-1994  ARC-1471-66-03  RBSC- File - Writers Union Newsletter 1993-1995		The Whels Official Newsletter	1//2
ARC-1471-66-03         File - Writers Union Newsletter         1993-1995		File Writers Union Newsletter	1003 100/
RBSC- File - Writers Union Newsletter 1993-1995		The - whiers Union Newsletter	177J-1774
		Tell, White, III by I.e.	1002 1005
AKC-14/1-00-04		rile - Writers Union Newsletter	1993-1995
	AKC-14/1-66-04		

RBSC-	File - Newspapers	1988-1991
ARC-1471-66-05	- Compression of the compression	

## **Conventions**

Date: 1971-2002 (date of creation)

<u>Publication status</u>:

	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Halcon - Pamphlet - Convention			
ARC-1471-15-25				
RBSC-	File - Wolfcon - Pamphlet (Program) -			
ARC-1471-15-26	Convention			
RBSC-	File - World Science Fiction Convention			
ARC-1471-15-27				
RBSC-ARC-1471-39-1	File - Convention Programs - B			
RBSC-ARC-1471-39-2	File - Convention Programs - C			
RBSC-ARC-1471-39-3	File - Convention Programs - D, E, H, I			
RBSC-ARC-1471-39-4	File - Convention Programs - L, N		1	
RBSC-ARC-1471-39-6	File - Convention Program - Olympia			
	Arts Festival			
RBSC-ARC-1471-40-1	File - Convention Programs - P, R, S, V			1
RBSC-ARC-1471-40-2	File - Convention Programs - W, V			1.
RBSC-ARC-1471-40-3	File - Book Covers	_		
RBSC-ARC-1471-39-5	File - Convention Programs - M, N	_		
RBSC-	File - Arisia	1991-1994		
ARC-1471-66-11				
RBSC-	File - BayCon	1992	1	
ARC-1471-66-12				
RBSC-	File - Boskone	1988-1992		
ARC-1471-66-13				
RBSC-	File - CanCon-Halycon One	1977-1994		
ARC-1471-66-14				
RBSC-	File - Intersection-Kubla Khon	1989-1995		
ARC-1471-66-15				
RBSC-	File - MagiCon	1992-1994		
ARC-1471-66-16				
RBSC-	File - Noreascon Three	1989		_
ARC-1471-66-17				
RBSC-	File - Noreascon Three	1989		
ARC-1471-66-18				
RBSC-	File - ReaderCon 6	1988-1993		
ARC-1471-66-19				
RBSC-	File - Viking Con	1987-1994		
ARC-1471-66-20				
RBSC-	File - Write 94	1994		
ARC-1471-66-21				
RBSC-	File - Participant Invitations	1990-1992		
ARC-1471-66-22				

### Spider and Jeanne Robinson fonds

RBSC-	File - Conventions and Festivals	1971-2002
ARC-1471-61-06	Programs	
RBSC-	File - Conventions and Festivals	1997-2001
ARC-1471-61-05	Programs	

## **Directories**

Date: 1982-1992 (date of creation)

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1471-38-1	File - Directories			
RBSC-ARC-1471-38-2	File - Directories	_		
RBSC-ARC-1471-38-3	File - Directories			

## Newspapers

Date: 1980 (date of creation)

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1471-38-4	File - Southender" February 1980	1980		

# **Magazines**

<u>Date</u>: 1981-1996 (date of creation)

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1471-38-5	File - Magazines			,
RBSC-ARC-1471-38-6	File - The Intercollegiate Magazine of	1987, 1995,		
	Speculative Fiction and Fantasy	1996		
RBSC-ARC-1471-38-7	File - Pulphouse Magazine	1991		
RBSC-ARC-1471-38-8	File - "The Twilight Zone Magazine"	1981		
	May 1981			

## **Promotional Material**

<u>Date</u>: [197?-1995] (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of book covers, press releases, newspaper articles and biographical information on Spider and Jeanne Robinson.

Physical description: .2 m of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

	File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-ARC-1471-61-3	File - Newspaper articles, Biographical,				
	Book reviews and promotions, and other				
	promotional materials.				
RBSC-ARC-1471-61-4	File - Book covers and posters		,		
RBSC-	File - Newspaper Clippings	[ca. 1995]			
ARC-1471-67-01					
RBSC-	File - Biographical Information	1987-1995			
ARC-1471-67-02					
RBSC-	File - Book Reviews and Promotions	1992-1995			
ARC-1471-67-03					
RBSC-	File - Book Cover	[ca. 1984]			
ARC-1471-67-04					
RBSC-	File - Posters	[197-?]			
ARC-1471-67-05					

### **Short stories**

Date: 1973-1996, [ca. 2000] (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of manuscripts of short stories written by Spider Robinson . The manuscripts consist of drafts and are arranged by title.

Physical description: .4275 m

**Publication status:** 

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1471-4-7	File - "The Quiet Giant" & "Headnotes"			
	Gordon R. Dickson's SF Best (New			
	York: Dell 1978) Ed. James R. Frenke l			
	Final Draft			
RBSC-ARC-1471-4-8	File - "The Country Called Edgar" Still I			
	Persist in Wondering (New York : Dell,			
	1978) Final Draft			

	Spraer and se	
RBSC-ARC-1471-4-9	File - "Satan's Children" New Voices 11	
	(New York : Jove Publications, 1979)	
	Ed. George R. R. Martin	
RBSC-ARC-1471-4-10	File - "The Guy with the Eyes " Analog	1973
	Feb., 1973, Final Draft Carbon	
RBSC-ARC-1471-4-11	File - "The Time Traveller " Analog	
	April, 1974 Revisions	
RBSC-ARC-1471-4-12	File - Time Travellers Strictly Cash -	
	Table of Contents	
RBSC-ARC-1471-4-13	File - "The Law of Conservation of Pain " Vertex Dec ., 1974 - Final Draft	
RBSC-ARC-1471-4-14	File - "Two Heads are Better than One " Analog May, 1975, First Draft, Final	
	Draft Carbon	
RBSC-ARC-1471-4-15	File - "Unnatural Causes " Analog Oct .	
Table Title 1171 113	1975 - First Draft, Final Draft, Carbon	
	Final Draft, Photo-copy	
RBSC-ARC-1471-4-17	File - "No Renewal " Galaxy March,	1977
	1977	
RBSC-ARC-1471-4-18	File - "Live on Tape" Stardock	
RBSC-ARC-1471-4-19	File - Pyotr's Story Draft	
RBSC-ARC-1471-14-7	File - Manuscripts : Ambiguous Oracle	-
	Fragment . Carbon Copy	
RBSC-ARC-1471-14-8	File - Manuscripts : The Blacksmith's	
	Tale Draft. Computer Printout, Some	
	Hand Corrections	
RBSC-ARC-1471-14-9	File - Manuscripts : The Centipede's	
	Dilemma Final Draft. Carbon Copy	
RBSC-	File - Manuscripts : Chronic Offender	-
ARC-1471-14-10	Final Draft. Holograph Manuscript	
RBSC-	File - Manuscripts : Common Sense	
ARC-1471-14-11	Draft. Typescript, Hand Corrections	
RBSC-	File - Draft. Carbon Copy, Hand	
ARC-1471-14-12	Corrections, Photocopy of Publication	
RBSC-	File - Manuscripts : Dollars to Donuts	
ARC-1471-14-13	Early Draft	
RBSC-	File - Manuscripts : Dreaming	
ARC-1471-14-14	Dervish Final Draft . Photocopy, Hand	
	Corrections	
RBSC-	File - Manuscripts : End of the Rainbow	
ARC-1471-14-15	Final Draft. Copy Edited	
RBSC-	File - Manuscripts : Father Paradox Draft	
ARC-1471-14-16	Typescript & Photocopy	
RBSC-	File - Manuscripts : In the Olden Days	
ARC-1471-14-17	Draft. Typescript	
RBSC-	File - Draft. Photocopy	
ARC-1471-14-18		
RBSC-	File - Manuscripts : Involuntary Man's	
ARC-1471-14-19	Daughter Draft. Typescript, Hand	
	Corrections	
RBSC-	File - Manuscripts : Melancholy Elephant	
ARC-1471-14-20	Holograph Manuscript	

DDGG		
RBSC-	File - Manuscripts : Pyotr's Story. Final	
ARC-1471-14-21	Draft. Typescript & Carbon Copies,	
DDGG	Hand Corrections	
RBSC-	File - Manuscripts : A Question of Worth	
ARC-1471-14-22	Typescript, Hand Corrections	
RBSC-	File - PR. 2 pp. Typescript	
ARC-1471-14-23		
RBSC-	File - Serpents Teeth Photocopy of	
ARC-1471-14-24	Publication	
RBSC-	File - Manuscripts : Sometimes They Die	
ARC-1471-14-25	Typescript, Hand Corrections	
RBSC-	File - Manuscripts : User Friendly Draft.	
ARC-1471-14-26	Computer Printout	
RBSC-	File - Manuscripts : When No Man	
ARC-1471-14-27	Pursueth Fragments. Carbon copy, Hand	
	Corrections	
RBSC-	File - Manuscripts : Revolver Draft.	
ARC-1471-14-28	Computer Printout	
RBSC-	File - Manuscripts : Revolver Draft.	
ARC-1471-14-28	Computer Printout	
RBSC-ARC-1471-34-1	File - Manuscripts: " And Subsequent	
	Construction "	
RBSC-ARC-1471-34-2	File - Manuscripts: "Question of Worth"	
RBSC-ARC-1471-34-3	File - Manuscripts: "Admiral Bob"	
RBSC-ARC-1471-34-4	File - Manuscripts: "By Any Other	
	Name"	
RBSC-ARC-1471-34-5	File - Manuscripts: "Copyright	
	Violation"	
RBSC-ARC-1471-34-6	File - Manuscripts: "The Gifts of the	
	Magistrate"	
RBSC-ARC-1471-34-7	File - Manuscripts: "His Own Petard "	
RBSC-ARC-1471-34-8	File - Manuscripts: "The Immediate	
	Family "	
RBSC-ARC-1471-34-9	File - Manuscripts: "Lifehouse"	1996
RBSC-	File - Manuscripts: "Not Fade Away"	
ARC-1471-34-10		
RBSC-	File - Manuscripts: "The Orphans of	
ARC-1471-34-11	Eden"	
RBSC-	File - Manuscripts: "Plus Ca Change"	
ARC-1471-34-12		
RBSC-	File - Manuscripts: "True Minds"	-
ARC-1471-34-14		
RBSC-	File - Manuscripts: unknown	
ARC-1471-34-15		
RBSC-	File - Manuscripts: "User Friendly"	1994
ARC-1471-34-16		
RBSC-ARC-1471-52-6	File - No Rehearsal [photocopy]	n.d.
RBSC-ARC-1471-52-7	File - Not Fade Away [photocopy]	n.d.
RBSC-ARC-1471-52-8	File - Half an Oaf [photocopy]	n.d.
RBSC-ARC-1471-52-9	File - Tidbit [draft]	n.d.
RBSC-	File - Too Soon we Grow Old [draft with	[1978]
ARC-1471-52-10	notes]	[]
RBSC-	File - When No Man Pursueth [draft]	n.d.
ARC-1471-52-11	[ulult]	
	<u>L</u>	

RBSC-ARC-1471-59-8	File - Apogee — manuscript form
RBSC-ARC-1471-59-9	File - Common Sense — manuscript
	form
RBSC-	File - Compatibility, In The Olden Days,
ARC-1471-59-10	It's A Sunny Day, Local Champ and
	Nobody Likes To Be Lonely
RBSC-	File - Overdose — manuscript form
ARC-1471-59-11	
RBSC-	File - Rubber Soul — manuscript form
ARC-1471-59-12	
RBSC-ARC-1471-60-1	File - Satan's Children, and Silly
	Weapons Throughout History
RBSC-ARC-1471-60-2	File - Serpent's Tooth — manuscript
	form, and Stolen Moments
RBSC-ARC-1471-60-3	File - Tin Ear
RBSC-	File - "Junk Mail 2000" [ca. 2000]
ARC-1471-64-10	

## **Speeches**

Date: 1979 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Consists of speeches given by Spider Robinson

Physical description: ca. .025m of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1471-4-20	File - "Message from the Incumbent "	1979		
	Boskone, Boston, 1979, Revised Draft			
RBSC-ARC-1471-61-2	File - Speeches			

## Correspondence

<u>Date</u>: 1974-1995, [before 2009] (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists mainly of incoming correspondence from fans. Correspondence is of both a personal and a professional nature. In addition, the series contains correspondence between Spider Robinson and other prominent writers and publishers of science fiction. and some correspondence with family . The series has been arranged chronologically and alphabetically, except the electron mail component which is arranged chronologically.

Physical description: 3.191 m

Publication status:

published				
	File A	/ item list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1471-1-1	File - Correspondence: A			
RBSC-ARC-1471-1-2	File - Correspondence: B			
RBSC-ARC-1471-1-3	File - Correspondence: C			
RBSC-ARC-1471-1-4	File - Correspondence: D			
RBSC-ARC-1471-1-5	File - Correspondence: E		1	
RBSC-ARC-1471-1-6	File - Correspondence: F		,	
RBSC-ARC-1471-1-7	File - Correspondence: G	<del></del> ,	,	
RBSC-ARC-1471-1-8	File - Correspondence - H			
RBSC-ARC-1471-1-9	File - Correspondence : I			
RBSC-ARC-1471-1-10	File - Correspondence: J			
RBSC-ARC-1471-1-11	File - Correspondence: K		,	,
RBSC-ARC-1471-1-12	File - Correspondence: L	<u> </u>		
RBSC-ARC-1471-1-13	File - Correspondence: M	,		
RBSC-ARC-1471-1-14	File - Correspondence: N			,
RBSC-ARC-1471-1-15	File - Correspondence: O	,		
RBSC-ARC-1471-1-16	File - Correspondence: P		,	
RBSC-ARC-1471-1-17	File - Correspondence: Q			
RBSC-ARC-1471-1-18	File - Correspondence: R	<u> </u>	,	
RBSC-ARC-1471-1-19	File - Correspondence: S			
RBSC-ARC-1471-1-20	File - Correspondence: T			
RBSC-ARC-1471-1-21	File - Upstate space Alliance	1979		
RBSC-ARC-1471-1-22	File - Correspondence: V	1777		
RBSC-ARC-1471-1-23	File - Correspondence: W			
RBSC-ARC-1471-16-1	File - "B" : 1978-79	1977-1978		
RBSC-ARC-1471-16-2	File - "G" : 1978-79	1977-1978		
RBSC-ARC-1471-16-3	File - "H" : 1978-79	1717 1710		
RBSC-ARC-1471-16-4	File - "L" : 1978-79	1977-1978		
RBSC-ARC-1471-16-5	File - "M" : 1978-79	1977-1978		
RBSC-ARC-1471-16-6	File - Misc. : 1978-79	1977-1978		
RBSC-ARC-1471-16-7	File - "R" : 1978-79	1977-1978	,	
RBSC-ARC-1471-16-8	File - "S" : 1978-79	1977-1978		
RBSC-ARC-1471-16-9	File - "T" : 1978-79	1977-1978		
RBSC-	File - Unidentified : 1978-79	1978-1979	,	
ARC-1471-16-10	The - Officentified : 1978-79	1970-1979		
RBSC-	   File - "V" : 1978-79	1978-1979		
ARC-1471-16-11		1710 1717		
RBSC-ARC-1471-17-1	File - "A" : 1987- 88	1987-1988		
RBSC-ARC-1471-17-2	File - "B" : 1987-88	1987-1988		
RBSC-ARC-1471-17-3	File - "C" : 1987-88	170, 1700		
RBSC-ARC-1471-17-4	File - "D" : 1987-88	1987-1988		
RBSC-ARC-1471-17-5	File - "E" : 1987-88	1987-1988		
RBSC-ARC-1471-17-6	File - "F" : 1987-88	1977-1978		
RBSC-ARC-1471-17-7	File - "G" : 1987-88	1987-1988		
RBSC-ARC-1471-17-8	File - "H" : 1987-88	1987-1988		
RBSC-ARC-1471-17-9	File - "I" : 1987-88	1987-1988		
RBSC-	File - "J" : 1987-88	1987-1988		
ARC-1471-17-10	11.0 3 . 1707 00	1707-1700		
	<u> </u>			

	~ F	
RBSC-	File - "K" : 1987-88	1987-1988
ARC-1471-17-11		
RBSC-	File - "L" : 1987-88	1987-1988
ARC-1471-17-12		
RBSC-	File - "M" : 1987-88	1987-1988
ARC-1471-17-13		
RBSC-	File - Misc : 1987-88	1987-1988
ARC-1471-17-14		
RBSC-ARC-1471-18-1	File - "N" : 1987-88	1987-1988
RBSC-ARC-1471-18-2	File - "O" : 1987-88	1987-1988
RBSC-ARC-1471-18-3	File - "p" : 1987-88	1987-1988
RBSC-ARC-1471-18-4	File - Robinson (Letters : outgoing) -	1987-1988
	1987-88	
RBSC-ARC-1471-18-5	File - "R" : 1987-88	1987-1988
RBSC-ARC-1471-18-6	File - "S" : 1987-88	1987-1988
RBSC-ARC-1471-18-7	File - "T" : 1987-88	1987-1988
RBSC-ARC-1471-18-8	File - Unidentified : 1987-88	1987-1988
RBSC-ARC-1471-18-9	File - "U" : 1987-88	1987-1988
RBSC-	File - "V" : 1987-88	1987-1988
ARC-1471-18-10	1110 7 . 1507 00	1707 1700
RBSC-	File - "W" : 1987-88	1987-1988
ARC-1471-18-11	1110 W . 1907 00	1707 1700
RBSC-ARC-1471-19-1	File - "A" : 1988-89	1988-1989
RBSC-ARC-1471-19-2	File - "B" : 1988-89	1988-1989
RBSC-ARC-1471-19-2	File - "C" : 1988-89	1988-1989
RBSC-ARC-1471-19-3	File - "D" : 1988-89	1988-1989
RBSC-ARC-1471-19-5	File - "E" : 1988-89	1988-1989
RBSC-ARC-1471-19-6	File - "F" : 1988-89	1988-1989
RBSC-ARC-1471-19-7	File - "G" : 1988-89	1988-1989
RBSC-ARC-1471-19-8	File - "H" : 1988-89	1988-1989
RBSC-ARC-1471-19-9	File - "I" : 1988-89	1988-1989
RBSC-	File - "J-K" : 1988-89	1988-1989
ARC-1471-19-10		
RBSC-	File - "L" : 1988-89	1988-1989
ARC-1471-19-11		
RBSC-	File - "M" : 1988-89	1988-1989
ARC-1471-19-12		
RBSC-	File - "N" : 1988-89	1988-1989
ARC-1471-19-13		
RBSC-	File - "P-Q" : 1988-89	1988-1989
ARC-1471-19-14		
RBSC-	File - Robinson (Letters : outgoing)	1988-1989
ARC-1471-19-15		
RBSC-	File - "R" : 1988-89	1988-1989
ARC-1471-19-16		
RBSC-	File - "S" : 1988-89	1988-1989
ARC-1471-19-17		
RBSC-	File - "T" : 1989-88	1988-1989
ARC-1471-19-18		
RBSC-	File - "U" : 1988-89	1988-1989
ARC-1471-19-19		
RBSC-	File - "V" : 1988-89	1988-1989
ARC-1471-19-20	<u> </u>	

RBSC ARC-1471-20-1  RBSC-ARC-1471-20-1  RBSC-ARC-1471-20-5  RBSC-ARC-1471-20-5  RBSC-ARC-1471-20-5  RBSC-ARC-1471-20-7  RBSC-ARC-1471-20-8  RBSC-ARC-1471-20-9  RBSC-ARC-1471-20-9  RBSC-ARC-1471-20-9  RBSC-ARC-1471-20-9  RBSC-ARC-1471-20-1  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-3  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-4  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-5  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-5  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-6  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-6  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-7  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-6  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-7  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-7  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-8  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-9  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-1  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-2  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-3  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-3  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-4  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-5  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-5  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-5  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-6  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7  RBSC-A		~ F	
RBSC-   File - "X-Y-Z": 1988-89   1988-1989   1988-1991   1989-1	I .	File - "W" : 1988-89	1988-1989
ARC-1471-19-22			1000 1000
RBSC-ARC-1471-20-1   File - "A" : 1989-91   1989-1991   RRSC-ARC-1471-20-2   File - "B" : 1989-91   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-20-3   File - "C" : 1989-91   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-20-4   File - "D" : 1989-91   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-20-6   File - "T" : 1989-91   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-20-6   File - "T" : 1989-91   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-20-7   File - "C" : 1988-91   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-20-8   File - "T" : 1989-91   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-20-8   File - "T" : 1989-91   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-20-10   File - "T" : 1989-91   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-20-10   File - "T" : 1989-91   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-20-10   File - "T" : 1989-91   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-20-11   File - "L" : 1989-91   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-21-12   File - "M" : 1989-91   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-21-13   File - "M" : 1989-91   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-21-13   File - "P" : 1989-91   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-21-14   File - "P" : 1989-91   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-21-15   File - "P" : 1989-91   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-21-17   File - "P" : 1989-91   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-21-17   File - "P" : 1989-91   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-21-17   File - "P" : 1989-91   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-22-17   File - "P" : 1989-91   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-22-17   File - "P" : 1989-91   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-22-17   File - "P" : 1989-91   1989-1991   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-22-17   File - "P" : 1989-91   1989-1991   1989		File - "X-Y-Z" : 1988-89	1988-1989
RBSC-ARC-1471-20-2   File - "B": 1989-91   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-20-4   File - "D": 1989-91   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-20-5   File - "D": 1989-91   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-20-5   File - "B": 1989-91   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-20-7   File - "T": 1989-91   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-20-7   File - "C": 1989-91   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-20-7   File - "T": 1989-91   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-20-8   File - "T": 1989-91   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-20-9   File - "T": 1989-91   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-20-10   File - "T": 1989-91   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-20-10   File - "T": 1989-91   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-20-12   File - "M": 1989-91   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-20-12   File - "M": 1989-91   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-21-4   File - "M": 1989-91   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-21-5   File - "M": 1989-91   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-21-5   File - "M": 1989-91   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-21-6   File - "M": 1989-91   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-21-6   File - "M": 1989-91   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-21-6   File - "R": 1989-91   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-21-6   File - "R": 1989-91   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-21-7   File - "R": 1989-91   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-22-7   File - "R": 1989-91   1999-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7   File - "R": 1991   1991   1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7   File - "R": 1991   1991   1991   RBSC-AR	I .		
RBSC-ARC-1471-20.3   File - TC": 1989-91   1989-1991   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-20-4   File - TC": 1989-91   1989-1991   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-20-5   File - TC": 1989-91   1989-1991   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-20-6   File - TC": 1989-91   1989-1991   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-20-8   File - TC": 1989-91   1989-1991   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-20-8   File - TC": 1989-91   1989-1991   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-20-10   File - TC: 1989-91   1989-1991   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-20-10   File - TC: 1989-91   1989-1991   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-20-12   File - TC: 1989-91   1989-1991   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-20-12   File - TC: 1989-91   1989-1991   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-21-1   File - TC: 1989-91   1989-1991   1989-1991   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-21-1   File - TC: 1989-91   1989-1991   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-21-1   File - TC: 1989-91   1989-1991   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-21-5   File - TC: 1989-91   1989-1991   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-21-6   File - TC: 1989-91   1989-1991   1989-1991   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-21-6   File - TC: 1989-91   1989-1991   1989-1991   RBSC-ARC-1471-21-1   File - TC: 1989-91   1989-1991   1991	RBSC-ARC-1471-20-1		1989-1991
RBSC-ARC-1471-20-5   File - TP : 1989-91   1989-1991   1991   1991   1991   1991   1991   1991   1991   1991   1991   1991   1991   1991   1991   1991   1991   1991   1991   1991   199	RBSC-ARC-1471-20-2	File - "B" : 1989-91	1989-1991
RBSC-ARC-1471-20-5   File - "F": 1989-91   1989-1991   1999-1991	RBSC-ARC-1471-20-3	File - "C" : 1989-91	1989-1991
RBSC-ARC-1471-20-5   File - "F": 1989-91   1989-1991   1999-1991	RBSC-ARC-1471-20-4	File - "D" : 1989-91	1989-1991
RBSC-ARC-1471-20-6 File "F": 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-20-7 File "G": 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-20-9 File "I": 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-20-10 File "I": 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-20-10 File "I": 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-20-10 File "I": 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-20-11 RBSC-ARC-1471-20-12 File "I": 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-2-7 File "I": 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-1-2 File "I": 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-5 File "N": 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-6 File "O": 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-6 File "Q": 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-10-11 File "Q": 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-10-11 File "G": 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-10-11 File "G": 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-2-3 File "G": 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-10-11 File "G": 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-10-11 File "G": 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-10-11 File "G": 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-1 File "G": 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-2-3 File "G": 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-3 File "G": 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-3 File "T": 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-3 File "T": 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-5 File "T": 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-5 File "T": 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-5 File "T": 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-5 File "T": 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-5 File "T": 1989-91 19991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-5 File "T": 1989-91 19991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-5 File "T": 1999 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7 File "T": 1991 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7 File "T": 1991 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7 File "T": 1991 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8 File "T": 1991 1991	RBSC-ARC-1471-20-5	File - "E" : 1989-91	1989-1991
RBSC-ARC-1471-20-7   File "G" : 1989-91   1989-1991			
RBSC-ARC-1471-20-8 File -"H" : 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-20-10 File - "T" : 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-20-10 File - "T" : 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-20-11 File - "L" : 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-20-12 File - "L" : 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-1-2 File - "M" : 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-3 File - Misc. 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-4 File - "O" : 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-5 File - "O" : 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-6-7 File - "O" : 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-6-7 File - "O" : 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-6 File - "O" : 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-7 File - "O" : 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-8 File - "O" : 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-7 File - "O" : 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-1 File - "O" : 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-2 File - "O" : 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-2 File - "O" : 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-3 File - "O" : 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-3 File - "O" : 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-4 File - "O" : 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-5 File - "O" : 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-5 File - "O" : 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-5 File - "O" : 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-6 File - "O" : 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7 File - "O" : 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8 File - "O" : 1991 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9 File - "O" : 1991 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-1 File - "O" : 1991 1991	I .	1	
RBSC-ARC-1471-20-19 RBSC- RBSC- RC-1471-20-10 RBSC- RC-1471-20-11 RBSC- ARC-1471-20-11 RBSC- ARC-1471-20-12 RBSC- ARC-1471-20-12 RBSC- ARC-1471-20-12 RBSC- ARC-1471-20-12 RBSC- ARC-1471-20-12 RBSC- RBSC- ARC-1471-21-3 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-4 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-5 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-5 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-6 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-8 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-9 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-9 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-9 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-19 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-19 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-19 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-10 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-10 RBSC- RBSC-ARC-1471-21-10 RBSC- RBSC- RC-1471-21-10-11 RBSC- RBS		1	
RBSC			
ARC-1471-20-10   RBSC-			
RBSC-  ARC-1471-20-11   File - "K" : 1989-91   1989-1991   199		File - "J" : 1989-91	1989-1991
ARC-1471-20-11   RBSC-   File - "L" : 1989-91   1989-1991   19		777	1000 1001
RBSC- ARC-1471-20-12 RBSC- ARC-1471-21-13 RBSC- ARC-1471-21-23 File - "M" : 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-3 File - Misc. 1989-91 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-4 File - "N" : 1989-91 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-5 File - "O" : 1989-91 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-5 File - "O" : 1989-91 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-6-7 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-8 File - "Q" : 1989-91 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-9 File - Robinson (letters : outgoing ) - 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-9 File - "R" - 1989-91 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-10-11 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-10-11 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-1 File - "S" - 1989-91 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-1 File - "T" - 1989-91 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-2-3 File - "T" - 1989-91 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-3 File - "W" - 1989-91 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-4 File - "W" - 1989-91 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-5-6 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-7 File - "W" - 1989-91 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-8 File - "W" - 1989-91 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-3 File - "C" - 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-3 File - "C" - 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-4 File - "D" - 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-5 File - "F" - 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-6 File - "F" - 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7 File - "G" - 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8 File - "F" - 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9 File - "F" - 1991		File - "K" : 1989-91	1989-1991
ARC-1471-20-12  RBSC- ARC-1471-21-1-2  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-3  File - "M": 1989-91  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-4  File - "N": 1989-91  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-5  File - "M": 1989-91  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-5  File - "O": 1989-91  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-5  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-6  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-7  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-8  File - "Q": 1989-91  I989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-9  File - RBSinson (letters: outgoing) - 1989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-0-11  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-10-11  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-12  File - "R" - 1989-91  I989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-15  File - "T" - 1989-91  I989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-15  File - "T" - 1989-91  I989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-2-1  File - "W" - 1989-91  I989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-3  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-4  File - "V" - 1989-91  I989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-5  File - "V" - 1989-91  I989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-7  File - "W" - 1989-91  I989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7  File - "W" - 1989-91  I989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-5  File - "W" - 1989-91  I989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-5  File - "W" - 1989-91  I999-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-5  File - "W" - 1999-1  I991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-5  File - "B" - 1991  I991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-6  File - "B" - 1991  I991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7  File - "G" - 1991  I991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9  Fil		7711 HX II 4000 01	1000 1001
RBSC- ARC-1471-21-1-2 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-3 File - "M": 1989-91 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-4 File - "N": 1989-91 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-5 File - "O": 1989-91 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-5 File - "O": 1989-91 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-6-7 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-8 File - "Q": 1989-91 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-9 File - Robinson (letters: outgoing) - 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-9 File - "R" - 1989-91 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-0-11 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-10-11 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-2-13 File - "S" - 1989-91 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-15 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-15 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-17 File - "S" - 1989-91 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-17 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-17 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-17 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-17 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-17 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-2 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-3 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-4 File - "V" - 1989-91 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-5-6 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-7 File - "W" - 1989-91 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-1 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-2 File - "W" - 1989-91 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-3 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-3 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-3 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-3 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-5 File - "B" - 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-6 File - "B" - 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7 File - "B" - 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8 File - "B" - 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9 File - "B" - 1991 RBSC-ARC-14		File - "L" : 1989-91	1989-1991
ARC-1471-21-12 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-3 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-5 File - Misc. 1989-91 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-5 File - "N": 1989-91 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-5 File - "O": 1989-91 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-6 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-8 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-8 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-9 File - "R": 1989-91 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-9 File - R" - 1989-91 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-0-11 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-0-11 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-12-13 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-1 File - "R" - 1989-91 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-2-3 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-4 File - "T" - 1989-91 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-5 File - "W" - 1989-91 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-5 File - "W" - 1989-91 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-1 File - "W" - 1989-91 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-2 File - "W" - 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-3 File - "B" - 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-3 File - "B" - 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-5 File - "B" - 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-5 File - "B" - 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-6 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7 File - "B" - 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7 File - "B" - 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7 File - "B" - 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8 File - "B" - 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7 File - "B" - 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7 File - "B" - 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8 File - "B" - 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7 File - "B" - 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7 File - "B" - 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8 File - "B" - 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9 File - "B" - 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-10 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9 File - "B" - 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-10 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-10 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-10 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-10 RBSC-ARC-14			
RBSC-ARC-1471-21-3   File - Misc. 1989-91   1989-1991   1991   1991   1991   1991   1991   1991   1991   1991   1991   1991   1991   1991   1991   1991   1991   1889C-ARC-1471-23-3   File - "C" - 1991   1991   1991   1991   188SC-ARC-1471-23-5   File - "B" - 1991   1991   1991   1991   1991   1991   1991   1991   1991   1991   1991   1991   1991   1991   1991   1991   188SC-ARC-1471-23-6   File - "B" - 1991   1991   1991   1991   188SC-ARC-1471-23-7   File - "B" - 1991   1991   1991   1991   188SC-ARC-1471-23-8   File - "B" - 1991   1991   1991   1991   1991   188SC-ARC-1471-23-8   File - "B" - 1991   1991   1991   188SC-ARC-1471-23-9   File - "B" - 1991   1991   1991   188SC-ARC-1471-23-10   File - "B" - 1991   1991   1		File - "M" : 1989-91	1989-1991
RBSC-ARC-1471-21-4 File - "N" : 1989-91 1989-191 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-5 File - "D" : 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-6-7 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-8 File - "Q" : 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-8 File - "Q" : 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-9 File - Robinson (letters : outgoing ) - 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-21-10-11 File - "S" - 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-1 File - "S" - 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-1 File - "T" - 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-2-3 File - "T" - 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-4 File - "V" - 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-5-6 File - "W" - 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-5 File - "W" - 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-5 File - "S" - 1991 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-3 File - "C" - 1991 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-4 File - "C" - 1991 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-5 File - "C" - 1991 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-6 File - "C" - 1991 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7 File - "C" - 1991 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8 File - "F" - 1991 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9 File - "F" - 1991 1991			
RBSC-ARC-1471-21-5 File - "O" : 1989-91 1989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-6-7  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-8 File - "P" : 1989-91 1989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-8 File - "Q" : 1989-91 1989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-9 File - Robinson (letters : outgoing ) - 1989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-10-11 1989-91 1989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-10-13 File - "S" - 1989-91 1989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-1 File - "T" - 1989-91 1989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-2-3 File - "V" - 1989-91 1989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-4 File - "V" - 1989-91 1989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-5-6 File - "W" - 1989-91 1989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-1 File - "Y" - 1989-91 1989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-5 File - "Y" - 1989-91 19991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-5 File - "B" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-6 File - "B" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7 File - "C" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8 File - "B" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7 File - "G" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8 File - "F" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9 File - "F" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-10 File - "F" - 1991 1991			
RBSC-ARC-1471-21-6 File - "P" : 1989-91 1989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-8 File - "Q" : 1989-91 1989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-9 File - Robinson (letters : outgoing ) - 1989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-9 File - "R" - 1989-91 1989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-10-11	RBSC-ARC-1471-21-4	File - "N" : 1989-91	1989-1991
ARC-1471-21-6-7  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-8  File - "Q" : 1989-91  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-9  File - Robinson (letters : outgoing ) - 1989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-10-11  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-10-11  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-13  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-1  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-1  File - "T" - 1989-91  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-2-3  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-4  File - "V" - 1989-91  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-5-6  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-7  File - "W" - 1989-91  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-1  File - "Y" - 1989-91  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-2  File - "W" - 1989-91  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-3  File - "C" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-5  File - "B" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-6  FBSC-ARC-1471-23-7  File - "B" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8  File - "C" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7  File - "C" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8  File - "F" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7  File - "F" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8  File - "F" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7  File - "F" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8  File - "F" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7  File - "F" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8  File - "F" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9  File - "F" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7  File - "F" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8  File - "F" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9  File - "F" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9  File - "F" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-10	RBSC-ARC-1471-21-5	File - "O" : 1989-91	1989-1991
RBSC-ARC-1471-21-8 File - "Q" : 1989-91 1989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-9 File - Robinson (letters : outgoing ) - 1989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-10-11  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-10-11  RBSC-ARC-1471-21-13  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-1 File - "T" - 1989-91 1989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-2-3 File - "T" - 1989-91 1989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-4 File - "V" - 1989-91 1989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-5-6 File - "W" - 1989-91 1989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-7 File - "Y" - 1989-91 1989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-1 File - "Y" - 1989-91 19991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-1 File - "Y" - 1999-1 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-2 File - "B" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-5 File - "C" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-5 File - "B" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-6 File - "B" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-6 File - "B" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-6 File - "B" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7 File - "B" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-6 File - "B" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7 File - "B" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8 File - "B" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9 File - "B" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9 File - "B" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-10 File - "B" - 1991 1991	RBSC-	File - "P" : 1989-91	1989-1991
RBSC-ARC-1471-21-9 File - Robinson (letters : outgoing ) - 1989-1991  RBSC- ARC-1471-21-10-11 File - "R" - 1989-91 File - "S" - 1989-91  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-13  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-14 File - "T" - 1989-91 File - "B89-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-2-3  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-45 File - "V" - 1989-91  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-5-6  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-75 File - "W" - 1989-91  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-15 File - "W" - 1989-91  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-15 File - "W" - 1989-91  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-2 File - "V" - 1989-91  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-3 File - "C" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-4 File - "D" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-5 File - "B" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-6 File - "B" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7 File - "B" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8 File - "B" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8 File - "B" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8 File - "B" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9 File - "B" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-16 File - "B" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8 File - "B" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9 File - "B" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-10 File - "B" - 1991 File - "B" -	ARC-1471-21-6-7		
1989-91	RBSC-ARC-1471-21-8	File - "Q" : 1989-91	1989-1991
ARC-1471-21-10-11  RBSC- ARC-1471-21-13  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-1  File - "S" - 1989-91  1989-1991  RBSC- ARC-1471-22-1  File - "T" - 1989-91  1989-1991  RBSC- ARC-1471-22-3  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-4  File - "V" - 1989-91  RBSC- ARC-1471-22-5-6  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-7  File - "Y" - 1989-91  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-1  File - "A" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-3  File - "C" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-5  File - "B" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-6  File - "B" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7  File - "C" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8  File - "B" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7  File - "B" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8  File - "B" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9  File - "F" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8  File - "G" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9  File - "I" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9  File - "I" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-10  RBSC-  File - "K" - 1991  RBSC-  RBSC-  File - "K" - 1991  RBSC-  RBSC-  File - "K" - 1991  RBSC-  File - "K" - 1991  RBSC-  RBSC-  File - "K" - 1991  RBSC-  File	RBSC-ARC-1471-21-9	1	1989-1991
RBSC- ARC-1471-21-12-13  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-1 File - "T" - 1989-91 1989-1991  RBSC- ARC-1471-22-2-3  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-4 File - "V" - 1989-91 1989-1991  RBSC- ARC-1471-22-5-6  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-7 File - "W" - 1989-91 1989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-1 File - "Y" - 1989-91 1989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-1 File - "Y" - 1989-91 1989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-2 File - "B" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-3 File - "C" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-4 File - "D" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-5 File - "E" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-6 File - "F" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7 File - "G" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8 File - "F" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8 File - "H" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9 File - "H" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9 File - "H" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-10 File - "K" - 1991 1991  RBSC- RBSC- File - "K" - 1991 1991  RBSC- RBSC-	RBSC-	File - "R" - 1989-91	1989-1991
RBSC-ARC-1471-22-1 File - "T" - 1989-91 1989-1991  RBSC- ARC-1471-22-3 File - "V" - 1989-91 1989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-4 File - "V" - 1989-91 1989-1991  RBSC- ARC-1471-22-5-6 File - "W" - 1989-91 1989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7 File - "Y" - 1989-91 1989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-1 File - "A" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-2 File - "B" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-3 File - "C" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-5 File - "D" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-6 File - "B" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7 File - "B" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8 File - "B" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8 File - "B" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8 File - "B" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9 File - "B" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-10 File - "B" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-10 File - "B" - 1991 1991	ARC-1471-21-10-11		
ARC-1471-21-13 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-1 File - "T" - 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC- ARC-1471-22-2-3 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-4 File - "V" - 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC- ARC-1471-22-5-6 RBSC-ARC-1471-22-7 File - "W" - 1989-91 1989-1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-1 File - "A" - 1991 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-2 File - "B" - 1991 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-3 File - "C" - 1991 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-5 File - "B" - 1991 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-6 File - "B" - 1991 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7 File - "B" - 1991 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8 File - "B" - 1991 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-6 File - "B" - 1991 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7 File - "B" - 1991 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8 File - "B" - 1991 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8 File - "B" - 1991 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9 File - "B" - 1991 1991 RBSC-ARC-1471-23-10 RBSC- File - "B" - 1991 1991	RBSC-	File - "S" - 1989-91	1989-1991
RBSC- ARC-1471-22-2 File - "V" - 1989-91 1989-1991  RBSC- ARC-1471-22-4 File - "V" - 1989-91 1989-1991  RBSC- ARC-1471-22-5-6  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-7 File - "Y" - 1989-91 1989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-1 File - "A" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-2 File - "B" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-3 File - "C" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-4 File - "D" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-5 File - "E" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-6 File - "F" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7 File - "G" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8 File - "F" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9 File - "T" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9 File - "T" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-10 File - "J" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-10			
RBSC- ARC-1471-22-2 File - "V" - 1989-91 1989-1991  RBSC- ARC-1471-22-4 File - "V" - 1989-91 1989-1991  RBSC- ARC-1471-22-5-6  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-7 File - "Y" - 1989-91 1989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-1 File - "A" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-2 File - "B" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-3 File - "C" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-4 File - "D" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-5 File - "E" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-6 File - "F" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7 File - "G" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8 File - "F" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9 File - "T" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9 File - "T" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-10 File - "J" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-10	RBSC-ARC-1471-22-1	File - "T" - 1989-91	1989-1991
RBSC-ARC-1471-22-4 File - "V" - 1989-91 1989-1991  RBSC- ARC-1471-22-5-6  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-7 File - "Y" - 1989-91 1989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-1 File - "Y" - 1989-91 1989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-1 File - "A" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-2 File - "B" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-3 File - "C" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-4 File - "D" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-5 File - "E" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-6 File - "F" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7 File - "G" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8 File - "H" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9 File - "T" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9 File - "T" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-10 File - "K" - 1991 1991		Į.	
RBSC-ARC-1471-22-4 File - "V" - 1989-91 1989-1991  RBSC- ARC-1471-22-5-6  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-7 File - "Y" - 1989-91 1989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-1 File - "A" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-2 File - "B" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-3 File - "C" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-5 File - "B" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-6 File - "B" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7 File - "B" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8 File - "F" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9 File - "I" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9 File - "H" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-10 File - "J" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-10  RBSC- File - "K" - 1991 1991			
RBSC- ARC-1471-22-5-6  RBSC-ARC-1471-22-7  File - "Y" - 1989-91  1989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-1  File - "A" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-2  File - "B" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-3  File - "C" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-4  File - "D" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-5  File - "E" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-6  File - "F" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7  File - "G" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8  File - "H" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9  File - "I" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9  File - "I" - 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-10  RBSC-  File - "K" - 1991  1991  RBSC-  File - "K" - 1991  1991  RBSC-  File - "K" - 1991  1991		File - "V" - 1989-91	1989-1991
ARC-1471-22-5-6       RBSC-ARC-1471-22-7       File - "Y" - 1989-91       1989-1991         RBSC-ARC-1471-23-1       File - "A" - 1991       1991         RBSC-ARC-1471-23-2       File - "B" - 1991       1991         RBSC-ARC-1471-23-3       File - "C" - 1991       1991         RBSC-ARC-1471-23-4       File - "D" - 1991       1991         RBSC-ARC-1471-23-5       File - "E" - 1991       1991         RBSC-ARC-1471-23-6       File - "F" - 1991       1991         RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7       File - "G" - 1991       1991         RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8       File - "H" - 1991       1991         RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9       File - "I" - 1991       1991         RBSC-ARC-1471-23-10       File - "J" - 1991       1991         RBSC-       File - "K" - 1991       1991			
RBSC-ARC-1471-22-7 File - "Y" - 1989-91 1989-1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-1 File - "A" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-2 File - "B" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-3 File - "C" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-4 File - "D" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-5 File - "E" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-6 File - "F" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7 File - "G" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8 File - "H" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9 File - "I" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9 File - "I" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-10 File - "J" - 1991 1991  RBSC-  RBSC-  File - "J" - 1991 1991	1	1 2 2 2 2 2	
RBSC-ARC-1471-23-1 File - "A" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-2 File - "B" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-3 File - "C" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-4 File - "D" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-5 File - "E" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-6 File - "F" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7 File - "G" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8 File - "H" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9 File - "I" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9 File - "I" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-10 File - "J" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-10		File - "Y" - 1989-91	1989-1991
RBSC-ARC-1471-23-2 File - "B" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-3 File - "C" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-4 File - "D" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-5 File - "E" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-6 File - "F" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7 File - "G" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8 File - "H" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9 File - "I" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9 File - "I" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-10 File - "J" - 1991 1991			
RBSC-ARC-1471-23-3 File - "C" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-4 File - "D" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-5 File - "E" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-6 File - "F" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7 File - "G" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8 File - "H" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9 File - "I" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9 File - "I" - 1991 1991  RBSC- RBSC- File - "J" - 1991 1991  RBSC- File - "J" - 1991 1991			
RBSC-ARC-1471-23-4 File - "D" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-5 File - "E" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-6 File - "F" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7 File - "G" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8 File - "H" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9 File - "I" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9 File - "I" - 1991 1991  RBSC- RBSC- File - "J" - 1991 1991  RBSC- ARC-1471-23-10  RBSC- File - "K" - 1991 1991		Į.	
RBSC-ARC-1471-23-5 File - "E" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-6 File - "F" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7 File - "G" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8 File - "H" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9 File - "I" - 1991 1991  RBSC- ARC-1471-23-10 File - "J" - 1991 1991  RBSC- ARC-1471-23-10 File - "K" - 1991 1991			
RBSC-ARC-1471-23-6 File - "F" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7 File - "G" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8 File - "H" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9 File - "I" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-0 File - "J" - 1991 1991  RBSC- File - "J" - 1991 1991  RBSC- File - "K" - 1991 1991			
RBSC-ARC-1471-23-7 File - "G" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8 File - "H" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9 File - "I" - 1991 1991  RBSC- RBSC- File - "J" - 1991 1991  RBSC- File - "J" - 1991 1991  RBSC- File - "K" - 1991 1991			
RBSC-ARC-1471-23-8 File - "H" - 1991 1991  RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9 File - "I" - 1991 1991  RBSC- File - "J" - 1991 1991  ARC-1471-23-10  RBSC- File - "K" - 1991 1991			
RBSC-ARC-1471-23-9 File - "I" - 1991 1991  RBSC- File - "J" - 1991 1991  RBSC- File - "K" - 1991 1991			
RBSC- ARC-1471-23-10 RBSC- File - "K" - 1991 1991		ļ	
ARC-1471-23-10  RBSC- File - "K" - 1991 1991			
RBSC- File - "K" - 1991 1991		File - "J" - 1991	1991
ARC-14/1-23-11		File - "K" - 1991	1991
	ARC-1471-23-11		

	~ F	dunic Roomson fonds
RBSC-	File - "L" - 1991	1991
ARC-1471-23-12		
RBSC-	File - "M" - 1991	1991
ARC-1471-23-13		
RBSC-ARC-1471-24-1	File - "N" : 1991	1991
RBSC-ARC-1471-24-2	File - "O" : 1991	1991
RBSC-ARC-1471-24-3	File - "P" : 1991	1991
RBSC-ARC-1471-24-4	File - Robinson (letters : outgoing)	1991
RBSC-ARC-1471-24-5	File - "R" : 1991	1991
RBSC-ARC-1471-24-6	File - "S" : 1991	1991
RBSC-ARC-1471-24-7	File - "T" : 1991	1991
RBSC-ARC-1471-24-8	File - Unidentified : 1991	1991
RBSC-	File - "W" : 1991	1991
ARC-1471-24-10		
RBSC-	File - "Z" : 1991	1991
ARC-1471-24-11		
RBSC-ARC-1471-26-1	File - Christmas cards : A-H	ca. 1995-1997
RBSC-ARC-1471-26-2	File - Chritstmas cards : J-R	ca. 1995-1996
RBSC-ARC-1471-26-3	File - Electronic mail : 1995	1995
RBSC-ARC-1471-26-4	File - Electronic mail : February-August	1996
RDSC / IRC-14/1-20-4	1996	1//0
RBSC-ARC-1471-26-5	File - Electronic mail : September-	1996
RBSC 711C 1171 20 3	December 1996	1770
RBSC-ARC-1471-26-6	File - Electronic mail : Febuary-	1997
RDSC 711C 1471 20 0	November 1997	1771
RBSC-ARC-1471-26-7	File - Electronic mail : January 7, 1998 :	1998
RBSC TIRC 11/1 20 /	abailey@webwrights.com, March 7,	1770
	1998: katwood@multipath.com	
RBSC-ARC-1471-26-8	File - Unknown	
RBSC-ARC-1471-26-9	File - Letters to Jeanne Robinson	
RBSC-ARC-1471-27-1	File - Letters to Spider Robinson - "A"	1995-1997
RBSC-ARC-1471-27-2	File - Letters to Spider Robinson : "B"	
RBSC-ARC-1471-27-3	File - Letters to Spider Robinson : "C"	1994-1997
RBSC-ARC-1471-27-4	File - Letters to Spider Robinson : "D"	1995-1997
RBSC-ARC-1471-27-5	File - Letters to Spider Robinson : "E, F,	1994-1998
RDSC TIRC 11/1 2/ 3	G"	1771 1770
RBSC-ARC-1471-27-7	File - Letters to Spider Robinson : "I, J"	-
RBSC-ARC-1471-27-8	File - Letters to Spider Robinson : "K, L"	1995-1996
RBSC-ARC-1471-27-9	File - Letters to Spider Robinson : "M"	1995-1998
RBSC-	File - Letters to Spider Robinson : "N, O,	1988,
ARC-1471-27-10	P, Q"	1995-1998
RBSC-	File - Letters to Spider Robinson : "R"	1995-1998
ARC-1471-27-11		
RBSC-	File - Letters to Spider Robinson : "S"	1994-1998
ARC-1471-27-12		
RBSC-	File - Letters to Spider Robinson : "S"	1990,
ARC-1471-27-13	The second secon	1994-1997
RBSC-	File - Letters to Spider Robinson:	1975,
ARC-1471-27-14	Unknown 1975, 1995-96	1995-1997
RBSC-	File - Letters to Spider Robinson : "U"	1995-1997
ARC-1471-27-15		
RBSC-	File - Letters to Spider Robinson : "V, W,	1995-1997
ARC-1471-27-16	Y"	
L	Į.	

	- F	Jeanne Roomson tonas
RBSC-ARC-1471-28-1	File - Letters to Spider and Jeanne	1986-1988,
	Robinson: "A, B, C"	1993-1998
RBSC-ARC-1471-28-2	File - Letters to Spider and Jeanne Robinson : "D, E, F"	1994-1997
RBSC-ARC-1471-28-3	File - Letters to Spider and Jeanne	1988-1989,
	Robinson: "G, H, I"	1995-1997
RBSC-ARC-1471-28-4	File - Letters to Spider and Jeanne Robinson : "J - O"	1995-1998
RBSC-ARC-1471-28-5	File - Letters to Spider and Jeanne Robinson : "P, R"	1994-1998
RBSC-ARC-1471-28-6	File - Letters to Spider and Jeanne Robinson: "S, T, U, V, W, Z"	1995-1997
RBSC-ARC-1471-46-1	File - Incoming correspondence : A	1992-1994
RBSC-	File - Incoming correspondence : B	1990,
ARC-1471-46-2-3		1992-1994
RBSC- ARC-1471-46-4-5	File - Incoming correspondence : C	1992-1994
RBSC- ARC-1471-46-6-7	File - Incoming correspondence : D	1992-1994
RBSC-ARC-1471-47-1	File - Incoming correspondence : E	1993
RBSC-	File - Incoming correspondence : F	1993-1994
ARC-1471-47-2-3		2,5,6 2,5,1
RBSC-	File - Incoming correspondence : G	1992-1994
ARC-1471-47-4-5		
RBSC- ARC-1471-47-6-7	File - Incoming correspondence : H	1992-1994
RBSC-ARC-1471-47-8	File - Incoming correspondence : I	1993
RBSC-ARC-1471-47-9	File - Incoming correspondence : J	1992-1994
RBSC-ARC-1471-48-1	File - Incoming correspondence : K	1992-1994
RBSC-ARC-1471-48-2	File - Incoming correspondence : L	1992-1994
RBSC-	File - Incoming correspondence : M	1992-1995
ARC-1471-48-3-4		
RBSC-ARC-1471-48-5	File - Incoming correspondence : N	1992-1994
RBSC-ARC-1471-48-6	File - Incoming correspondence : O	1992-1994
RBSC-	File - Incoming correspondence : P	1991-1994
ARC-1471-48-7-8		
RBSC-ARC-1471-49-1	File - Incoming correspondence : R	1992-1995
RBSC- ARC-1471-49-2-4	File - Incoming correspondence : S	1992-1995
RBSC-ARC-1471-49-5	File - Incoming correspondence : T	1992-1994
RBSC-ARC-1471-49-6	File - Incoming correspondence : U	1994
RBSC-ARC-1471-49-7	File - Incoming correspondence : unknown correspondents	1994
RBSC- ARC-1471-50-1-2	File - Incoming correspondence : V	1992-1994
RBSC-	File - Incoming correspondence : W	1991,
ARC-1471-50-3-4		1993-1994
RBSC-ARC-1471-50-5	File - Incoming correspondence : Y	1993
RBSC-ARC-1471-50-6	File - Outgoing correspondence from	1981,
	Spider and Jeanne Robinson	1991-1994
RBSC-ARC-1471-53-1	File - Christmas Cards	
RBSC-ARC-1471-53-2	File - Electronic correspondence : to	
	Spider Robinson	

NDSC-ARC-14/1	Spider und	Jeanne Roumson folius				
RBSC-ARC-1471-53-4	File - Electronic correspondence : to					
PPGG 1 PG 1 171 52 5	Spider Robinson					
RBSC-ARC-1471-53-5	File - Electronic correspondence : from Spider Robinson aka Woodrow Wilson					
	Smith: LazarusLong@compuserve.com					
	and from spiderinfo@home.com					
RBSC-ARC-1471-53-6	File - Correspondence to Jeanne					
	Robinson					
RBSC-ARC-1471-53-6	File - Letters from Jeanne Robinson					
RBSC-ARC-1471-53-7	File - Correspondence to Spider					
	and Jeanne Robinson — arranged					
	alphabetically					
RBSC-ARC-1471-54-1	File - Correspondence to Spider					
	Robinson					
RBSC-ARC-1471-54-2	File - Correspondence to Spider					
	Robinson					
RBSC-ARC-1471-54-3	File - Correspondence to Spider					
	Robinson					
RBSC-ARC-1471-55-1	File - Correspondence to Spider					
	Robinson					
RBSC-ARC-1471-55-2	File - Correspondence from Spider					
	Robinson					
RBSC-	File - Necronomicon	2004				
ARC-1471-76-16						
RBSC-	File - Orycon 2005					
ARC-1471-76-17	The Orycon	2003				
RBSC-	File - CascadiaCon	2005				
ARC-1471-76-18	The - Cascadiacon	2003				
RBSC-	File - Galacticon	2006				
ARC-1471-76-19	The - Galacticon	2000				
RBSC-	File - Minicon	1983				
ARC-1471-76-20	File - Millicon	1983				
RBSC-	File - ChattaCon	1007				
	File - ChattaCon	1987				
ARC-1471-76-21	E'l. D.R'	1007				
RBSC-	File - Balticon	1987				
ARC-1471-76-22	F. 1	1007				
RBSC-	File - Maplecon	1987				
ARC-1471-76-23		100=				
RBSC-	File - Mid-South Con	1987				
ARC-1471-76-24						
RBSC-	File - Sercon	1988				
ARC-1471-76-25						
RBSC-	File - PhilCon	1987				
ARC-1471-76-26						
RBSC-	File - ideaCity 2002 - 2006					
ARC-1471-76-27						
RBSC-	File - LunaCon 2003					
ARC-1471-76-28	ļ					
RBSC-	File - card	[n.d.]				
ARC-1471-76-29						
RBSC-	File - Bakka	[n.d.]				
ARC-1471-76-30						
RBSC-	File - Stardance [correspondence]	1977 - 1991				
ARC-1471-76-31	<u>l</u>					
	•					

XDSC-ARC-14/1	Spraci and st	tainie Roomson tonus
RBSC- ARC-1471-76-32	File - Pottersfield Press	1979
	Eila Mania Lauf Dan	1000
RBSC- ARC-1471-76-33	File - Maple Leaf Rag	198?
RBSC-	File - BaenBooks	[ca. 198-]
ARC-1471-76-34		
RBSC-	File - Bell, John	1980 - 1982
ARC-1471-76-35		
RBSC- ARC-1471-76-36	File - Canada Council for the Arts	1980 - 2006
RBSC-	Eila Hadram Falla Canista	1000
ARC-1471-76-37	File - Harbour Folk Society	1980
RBSC-	File - outgoing to Greg Gatenby	1980
ARC-1471-76-38	The outgoing to dieg dutency	1700
RBSC-	File - outgoing to Judy	1980
ARC-1471-76-39	The - outgoing to Judy	1700
RBSC-	File - Kirby McCauley Ltd.	1980
ARC-1471-76-40		
RBSC-	File - Davi's Publications Inc.	1980 - 1986
ARC-1471-76-41		
RBSC-	File - outgoing to unknown	1980
ARC-1471-76-42		
RBSC-	File - outgoing to Analog SF/F Magazine	1980
ARC-1471-76-43	The outgoing to Thintog 51/1 Hagubine	1,000
RBSC-	File - outgoing to SFWA Speakers	1980
ARC-1471-76-44	Bureau	1700
RBSC-	File - Nelvana Limited	1981 - 1982
ARC-1471-76-45	The Tervana Emined	1701 1702
RBSC-	File - outgoing to Holt, Rinhart and	1981 - 1984
ARC-1471-76-46	Winston	1701 1704
RBSC-	File - Norris, Bob	1981
ARC-1471-76-47	The - Norms, Boo	1701
RBSC-	File - Scientific American	1982
ARC-1471-76-48	The Belefitine American	1702
RBSC-	File - Zurich Insurance Company	1982
ARC-1471-76-49	The Zurien insurance company	1702
RBSC-	File - Famous Players Limited	1982
ARC-1471-76-50	The - Lamous Flayers Emmed	1702
RBSC-	File - Runte, Robert	1982
ARC-1471-76-51	The Rune, Robert	1702
RBSC-	File - outgoing to Porter, Jean	1982
ARC-1471-76-52	The - outgoing to I offer, Jean	1702
RBSC-	File - outgoing to Platt, Charles	1982
ARC-1471-76-53	inc - outgoing to reatt, Charles	1702
RBSC-	File - outgoing to Heinlein, Virginia	1982
ARC-1471-76-54	The - outgoing to Hennell, Vilgilla	1702
RBSC-	File - outgoing to Fred	1982
ARC-1471-76-55	The - outgoing to Freu	1702
RBSC-	File - The Book Room Limited	1982
ARC-1471-76-56	THE - THE BOOK ROOM EMMEE	1702
RBSC-	File - outoing to Jonas, Gerald	1982 - 1985
ARC-1471-76-57	The outoing to Johas, Geraid	1702 1700
RBSC-	File - outgoing to Aquacon	1982
ARC-1471-76-58		• •

RBSC-ARC-14/1	Spider and re	eanne Robinson Ionus
RBSC- ARC-1471-76-59	File - CBS	1982
RBSC-	File - Walker, Sansoucy Katherine	1982
ARC-1471-76-60		1000
RBSC- ARC-1471-76-61	File - Van Vogt, A. E.	1982
RBSC-	File Helt Dinheut and Winston	1002 1004
ARC-1471-76-62	File - Holt, Rinhart and Winston	1982 - 1984
RBSC-	Eila Drass Darsania	2003 1983
ARC-1471-76-63	File - Press Porcepic	2003 1983
RBSC-	File - Spectrum Literary Agency	1983 - 2009
ARC-1471-76-64	The - Spectrum Literary Agency	1983 - 2009
RBSC-	File - Dean	1983
ARC-1471-76-65	riie - Deaii	1903
RBSC-	File - Thrust	1983
ARC-1471-76-66	The Thrust	1703
RBSC-	File - Colombo, John	1983
ARC-1471-76-67	The Colombo, John	1,00
RBSC-	File - Melancholy Elephants	1983 - 1991
ARC-1471-77-01	[correspondence]	
RBSC-	File - Quill & Quire	1984
ARC-1471-77-02		
RBSC-	File - outgoing to Oxford Companion to	1984
ARC-1471-77-03	Canadian Literature	
RBSC-	File - Playboy	1984
ARC-1471-77-04		
RBSC-	File - Vicinanzo, Ralph	1984 - 1986
ARC-1471-77-05		
RBSC-	File - Marchi Jaffe Cohen Crystal Rosner	1985
ARC-1471-77-06	& Katz	
RBSC-	File - Doomsday Studios	1985
ARC-1471-77-07		
RBSC-	File - sf: new science fiction stories	1986 - 1987
ARC-1471-77-08		
RBSC-	File - Revenue Canada Taxation	1987
ARC-1471-77-09		
RBSC-	File - The Berkley Publishing Group	1987
ARC-1471-77-10		100=
RBSC-	File - Science Fiction Writers of America	1987
ARC-1471-77-11	Inc.	1005
RBSC-	File - Dew, Simon Christopher	1987
ARC-1471-77-12	Ella Calmanan Israira Associa	1007
RBSC- ARC-1471-77-13	File - Salmonson, Jessica Amanda	1987
RBSC-	Eila Analog Magazina	1987
ARC-1471-77-14	File - Analog Magazine	170/
RBSC-	File - outgoing to Eleanor Wood	1987
ARC-1471-77-15	The - outgoing to Eleanor wood	1707
RBSC-	File - Rejection letters	1987
ARC-1471-77-16	The Rejection teners	1707
RBSC-	File - Vancouver Writers Festival	1988
ARC-1471-77-17	The validated willous resultar	
RBSC-	File - Clarion	199?
ARC-1471-77-18		
	<u>I</u>	

# Spider and Jeanne Robinson fonds

RBSC- ARC-1471-77-19	File - Greenhouse	1994	
RBSC-	File - Westercon	1005	
	File - Westercon	1995	
ARC-1471-77-22			
RBSC-	File - Science Fiction Research	1995	
ARC-1471-77-20	Association		
RBSC-	File - Bantam Spectra	1995	
ARC-1471-77-21			
RBSC-	File - Norwescon	1996 - 1997	
ARC-1471-77-23			
RBSC-	File - Word on the Street	1996	
ARC-1471-77-24			
RBSC-	File - Globe and Mail	1996	
ARC-1471-77-25	The Groot with Francisco	1,7,0	
RBSC-	File - Tepperman, Charles	1997	
ARC-1471-77-26	The Topperman, Charles	1997	
RBSC-	File - ConCat	1998	
ARC-1471-77-27	The - Concat	1//0	
	File Engyplandia of Clabat	1998	
RBSC- ARC-1471-77-28	File - Encyclopedia of Global	1778	
	Environmental Change	1000	
RBSC-	File - St. Martin's Press	1999	
ARC-1471-77-29			
RBSC-	File - Reader's Digest	1999	
ARC-1471-77-30			
RBSC-	File - Neo-opsis Science Fiction	[ca. 200?]	
ARC-1471-77-31	Magazine		
RBSC-	File - Harcourt Canada	2000	
ARC-1471-77-32			
RBSC-	File - Bantam Dell Publishing Group	2000 - 2004	
ARC-1471-77-33			
RBSC-	File - Tekno Books	2001 - 2002	
ARC-1471-77-34			
RBSC-	File - Tom Doherty Association	2001 - 2004	
ARC-1471-77-35	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		
RBSC-	File - The Endeavor Award	2002	
ARC-1471-77-36	The The Endeavor Hward	2002	
RBSC-	File - Sound Affects: A Radio	2002	
ARC-1471-77-37	Playground	2002	
RBSC-	File - outgiong to Five Star	2002	
ARC-1471-77-38	The - outgiong to the stat	2002	
	Eile Deaner Eric	2002	
RBSC-	File - Posner, Eric	2002	
ARC-1471-77-39	I D'I D' Y	2002	
RBSC-	File - Fiscus, Jim	2002	
ARC-1471-77-40		0000	
RBSC-	File - The Easton Press	2003	
ARC-1471-77-41			
RBSC-	File - Artemis Magazine	2003	
ARC-1471-77-42			
RBSC-	File - WindyCon	2003	
ARC-1471-77-43			
RBSC-	File - Simon and Schuster Inc.	2003	
ARC-1471-77-44			
RBSC-	File - Science	2003	
ARC-1471-77-45			
	<u>L</u>		

	*	
RBSC-	File - The Heinlein Society	2004
ARC-1471-77-46		
RBSC-	File - Pearsn Education Canada	2004
ARC-1471-77-48		
RBSC-	File - Locus Looks at Books	2004
ARC-1471-77-49		
RBSC-	File - Fratz, D. Douglas	2004
ARC-1471-77-50		
RBSC-	File - Freebug Prekindergarten	2005
ARC-1471-77-51		
RBSC-	File - fan mail	2005
ARC-1471-77-52		
RBSC-	File - BenBella Books	2004
ARC-1471-77-47		
RBSC-	File - Beder, Douglas	2005
ARC-1471-77-53		
RBSC-	File - outgoing to public	2007
ARC-1471-77-55		
RBSC-	File - printed out emails regarding	2007
ARC-1471-77-57	Variable Star	
RBSC-	File - Anthony M. Destefano	2007
ARC-1471-77-58	•	
RBSC-	File - International Festival of Authors	2007
ARC-1471-77-56		
RBSC-	File - H.R. MacMillan Space Centre	2006 - 2009
ARC-1471-77-54	_	
RBSC-	File - Ackroyd, Janis	2007
ARC-1471-77-59		
RBSC-	File - Echghi-ghamsari, Mirko	2009
ARC-1471-77-60		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence, Ohio State	2009
ARC-1471-77-61	University	
RBSC-ARC-1471-27-6	File - Letters to Spider Robinson : "H"	1990-1998
RBSC-	File - Incoming Abblitt-Bill	1981-1986
ARC-1471-64-01		
RBSC-	File - Incoming BIOS	[ca. 1993]
ARC-1471-64-02		-
RBSC-	File - Incoming C-G	1975-1991
ARC-1471-64-03		
RBSC-	File - Incoming H-Moore	1977-1987
ARC-1471-64-04		
RBSC-	File - Incoming Morrisette	[ca. 1992]
ARC-1471-64-05		<u>.</u> ×−1
RBSC-	File - Incoming P-Y	1975-1992
ARC-1471-64-06		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
RBSC-	File - Outgoing	[ca. 1984]
ARC-1471-64-07		Erm Erwij
	ļ	

# Awards

Date: 1987-1993 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series documents ballots and reports for the Nebula, Hugo and Prix Aurora awards.

Physical description: 2 cm

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Awards	1987-1993		
ARC-1471-66-10				

# **Book catalogues**

Date: 1978-1995 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series documents brochures and catalogues advertising science fiction books for sale from booksellers/dealers.

Physical description: 7 cm

**Publication status:** 

published

					T701
St.	-110	em	71	0	нт
۹		eiii			

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Bakka Bookie Sheet	1990-1994		
ARC-1471-66-06				
RBSC-	File - Barry R. Levin	1978-1995		
ARC-1471-66-07				
RBSC-	File - Proper Boskonian	1992-1995		
ARC-1471-66-08				
RBSC-	File - Pulphouse Fiction	1991-1993		
ARC-1471-66-09				